The Woman's Club Year Book

1960



Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Digitized by the Internet Archive in 2015

THE WOMAN'S CLUB YEAR BOOK

1960



Winston-Salem, North Carolina

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Art and American Home	. 44
Bridge Groups	. 47
By-Laws	. 67
Calendar of Meetings	. 29
Chairmen and Members of Standing Committees	. 16
Club History	
Club Litany and Collect	
Club Woman's Hymn	. 11
Constitution	. 66
Cover Charge for Woman's Club	
Dedication	
Garden Club	
General Federation of Women's Clubs	. 21
House Report	
In Memoriam	
Interest Group Chairmen	
My Creed	
Prayer For a Club	
Officers of the North Carolina Federation	
of Women's Clubs	. 22
Officers of the Woman's Club	. 15
Past Presidents	. 4
Pledge to The Flag	
Poetry Lovers	
President	
Programs of the General Meetings	. 30
Projects 1960	. 24
Rating Sheet	
Report of Treasurer	. 20
Rules Governing the Woman's Club	. 14
Speaker Service Bureau	. 26
Thursday Morning Music Club	. 32
Tuesday Book Club	. 48
Winston-Salem Woman's Club Awards	. 23
Woman's Club Roster	. 53

Cover: Sketched by Mrs. James C. O'Flaherty Wake Forest College

Dedication



MRS. D. H. WILCOX
who served so faithfully as treasurer of our
club for 25 years.

THE PAST PRESIDENTS OF THE CLUB ARE AS FOLLOWS

*1919-21-Mrs. Howard Rondthaler

1921-23-Mrs. Frederic Fries Bahnson

1923-25-Mrs. R. H. Latham

1925-27-Mrs. John L. Gilmer

1927-29—Miss Ida Clifton Hinshaw

1929-31-Mrs. Thomas W. Watson

1931-33—Past Presidents served as Governors

1933-35-Mrs. Frederic Fries Bahnson

1935-37—Mrs. L. C. Holbrook

1937-39-Mrs. Paul Nunn

1939-41-Mrs. W. H. Dickieson

*1941-43—Miss Sadie Walker

1943-45-Mrs. J. M. Wells, Jr.

1945-47-Mrs. P. T. Wilson

1947-49-Mrs. W. E. Gladstone

1949-51-Mrs. W. B. Cahoon, Jr.

1951-53-Mrs. Lee C. King

1953-55----Mrs. T. H. Bean

1955-57-Mrs. C. Odell Matthews

1957-59-Mrs. Walton A. Owings

^{*}Deceased



THE WOMAN'S CLUB

Project: Sponsoring the Crippled Children.

Object: "The object of this Club shall be to promote and encourage education, literature, the sciences and arts; to take part in civic affairs affecting the public interest; and to participate in movements connected with the general welfare of the community."

Motto: "The Union of All for the Good of All."

Club Hostess: Mrs. Bertie Hicks......Phone PA 2-0533

Yearbook: Compiled and edited by

Mrs. W. K. Phillips, Jr., Chairman Chairmen of Interest Groups

MY CREED

By KATHERINE BORING RONDTHALER

"I believe in Jesus Christ and trust Him with my life. And this is what He does for me:

He gives me strength to fight against sin.

He gives me power to make moral and social decisions on the right side.

He gives me ability to surrender my will to His.

He gives me confidence, patience and peace and a sense of closeness to Him through prayer.

He gives me freedom from fear.

He flashes for me the inner meaning of His Word.

He gives me abundant grace—a radiance plus.

He gives me happiness of heart—even in sorrow.

He gives me the grace to try to love all others.

He gives me serenity of spirit—freedom from worry.

He gives me the spiritual uplift for meditation.

He gives me the power to do "the impossible."

He shows me how to give of myself wholly into my work and into my personal contacts.

He often gives me the words that I should speak.

He gives me through every day a sense of His leading the way.

He gives me the joyful certainty that each morning is a new page, α fresh start.

He enriches my intellectual life by giving me an understanding of His breadth of view and of His own tolerance.

He takes away all fear of death.

He gives me the stabilizing certainty of life after death.

Not that I have attained, I have struggled towards. But all this is His abundance."

In Memoriam

MISS MARGARET POINDEXTER

MRS. T. J. THORNTON

CLUB LITANY

By ALICE AMES WINTER

Leader: God, Our Creator, our Father and our Friend, from many homes and with many minds we come together this day, bound each to each as children of Thy Wisdom, Thy Love, Thy Will.

Response: May day unto day utter speech and night unto night

show knowledge.

Leader: May the Spirit of the Lord rest upon us, the Spirit of wisdom and understanding, the Spirit of counsel and right, the Spirit of knowledge and the fear of the Lord.

Response: Of us may it be said: In her tongue is the law of kindness, she looketh to the ways of her household and eateth not the bread of idleness. Her children rise up and call her blessed saying, "Many daughters have done virtuously, but thou excellest them all."

Leader: Here may mercy and truth meet together, righteousness

and peace kiss each other.

Response: So teach us to number our days that we may apply our hearts unto wisdom.

Leader: Here shall we stand in the ways and ask where is the

good way, that we may walk therein.

Response: Behind Thy wisdom and Thy Counsel lieth Thy Love. Leader: Though we have the gift of prophecy and understand all mysteries and all knowledge and though we have all faith so that we could remove mountains, and have not Love, we are nothing.

Response: Wilt Thou here light a candle of understanding in our

hearts that shall not be put out.

Leader: Teach us that we can not truly pray Thy prayer without a pledge that we will fulfill the human part of bringing to pass Thy Will, and Thy Kingdom here on earth.

All: Our Father who art in Heaven-

Collect of Club Women of America

Keep us, O God, from pettiness; let us be large in thought, in word, in deed.

Let us be done with fault-finding and leave off self-seeking.

May we put away all pretense and meet each other face to face, without self-pity and without prejudice.

May we never be hasty in judgment and always generous.

Let us take time for all things; make us to grow calm, serene, gentle.

Teach us to put into action our better impulses, straightforward and unafraid.

Grant that we may realize it is the little things that create differences, that in the big things of life we are as one,

And may we strive to touch and to know the great, common human heart of us all.

And, O Lord God, let us forget not to be kind.

-MARY STEWART, Colorado.

PRAYER FOR A CLUB

Within these walls may kindness dwell
And gentleness pervade each scene;
Here may our hopes be purified,
Our thoughts be true and clean.

Here may the glow of fellowship
All chilling words and moods transform,
And here our loves be multiplied
Through friendships sweet and warm.

Here may our visions broader grow

To see Life's wholeness in our view,
And courage greaten for the task

The pioneer must do,

Patience, we pray, for irksome duties, strength for labor, zest for play: Faith and joy, a song for our lips As together we share each day.

-Blanche R. Zimmerman.



PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

"I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for which it stands; one Nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all."

THE AMERICAN'S CREED

I believe in the United States of America as a government of the people, by the people, for the people; whose just powers are derived from the consent of the governed; a democracy in a republic; a sovereign Nation of many sovereign States; a perfect Union, one and inseparable; established upon those principles of freedom, equality, justice and humanity for which American Patriots sacrificed their lives and fortunes. I, therefore, believe it is my duty to my country to love it; to support its constitution; to obey its laws; to respect its flag, and to defend it against all enemies.

-William Tyler Page

The Clubwoman's Hymn



OUR CLUB HISTORY

Fifteen women representing various clubs and organizations of the city met, on April 25, 1919, with Miss Adelaide Fries in order to discuss with Mrs. Clarence Johnson, then president of The State Federation of Women's Clubs of North Carolina, the organization of a Woman's Club for Winston-Salem. The idea gained enthusiasm and on May 7, one hundred and seventy-five women answered the call for a mass meeting. This was held in The Board of Trade rooms on Liberty Street. With interest at a high peak, an organization was perfected with Mrs. Howard E. Rondthaler elected president and Mrs. Henry L. Riggins, vice-president.

The Y. W. C. A. very kindly offered the Club the use of their rooms until a club house could be secured.

In the first two years, the membership grew to 380. We needed larger quarters for the monthly meetings. The new Robert E. Lee Hotel proffered us the ballroom. In 1922, a lot on Fifth Street between Broad and Summit Streets was purchased for \$7,500, and paid for in 1923. Our present club house was bought from Mrs. Cicero Tise in 1925 for the amazing sum of \$67,500. We made a down payment of \$10,000 together with the Fifth Street lot, leaving \$50,000 to be paid in five years. Our club house was opened on May 24, 1925, with a Sunday Vesper Service. The enormous task began of raising \$5,000 plus interest and insurance each year. Every known way of money-raising was tried. It was the survival of the fittest. The older women who could not act as saleswomen dropped out and new members were almost afraid to come in.

In 1930, thirty-one people endorsed a note to borrow \$30,000 to pay off the indebtedness. In 1935, the load was more than the active members could carry. We were faced with the loss of our club house. Then the people of the community nobly came to our rescue. Twenty-two persons reduced the debt from \$23,700 to \$6,000 and the deed of title was transferred to the Winston-Salem Foundation. All this time, the intrest groups were functioning and the Woman's Club was taking her active part in community betterment. Much remodeling was done to the house making it more adequate for large meetings and for upstairs' renters. Since

1935, the club life has been one of enjoyment and out giving, receiving the benefits of the club, rather than a hand to hand struggle for its very existence.

July 25, 1946 was a "Red-Letter Day," as on that day The Woman's Club of Winston-Salem made its last payment on the debt and a session of rejoicing was held by the Board of Directors. We are now the happy owners of our club house.

In 1920 our Woman's Club federated with the State Federation and the National Federation of Women's Clubs, and enjoyed the privileges and inspiration of this fellowship until 1934, when the club debt had become such a burden that we relinquished our state and national membership. In 1945 we again took up membership in the State Federation of Women's Clubs and in the General Federation of Women's Clubs in the United States.

Our Woman's Club has developed the unique feature of having "Clubs within a Club." The large Thursday Morning Music Club is our Music Department and the large Garden Club is our Garden Department. Both of these "Clubs within a Club" are, in addition, federated in their respective State Organizations. The Tuesday Book Club is growing steadily and together with The Poetry Group form our Literature Department. The Wednesday and Friday Bridge Groups are flourishing. While Fine Arts is small and in its beginning, this interest bids fair to develop into an Arts Club.

In these latter years, we have striven towards and attained 100% rating in the general State Federation.

In the meantime and throughout the years, our Junior Club which is "our child," has grown and flourished and is leading the state in worth while activities. The Junior Club shares the club house with the Senior Club and we are proud indeed of their accomplishments.

Our dream for the future of our Woman's Club is that it shall be more generally used by the members as a centre, that it shall be always a rendezvous for newcomers to our city and become more of a social and educational centre in our community.

RULES GOVERNING THE WOMAN'S CLUB

The hostess shall have charge of all house functions and shall give a monthly report to the Board of Directors.

All food and beverages served in the Club House shall be provided by the Club, prepared and served by the Club Hostess unless otherwise approved by the hostess.

All reservations for lunches must be in by 9:00 o'clock the day before the luncheon. No cancellations can be accepted after this time and must be paid for by the individual.

No reservations or cancellations shall be made through the Club Hostess.

The Club House is available for civic and social functions when they do not conflict with club programs as scheduled. All functions shall terminate by 11 P. M.

COVER CHARGE FOR WOMAN'S CLUB

Dance—Club Members	\$15.00
Dance—Non Club Members	25.00
Parties: Non Members—	
Wedding Reception Cake Cutting Up to twenty-five people Up to fifty people Up to one hundred people	10.00 3.50 5.00
No Non-Member Benefit Bridge Parties. Benefit Bridge rented up to one hundred people	\$15.00
All organizations not directly related to the Woman's Club shall pay a cover charge of	\$ 5.00
No Club property shall be rented.	

Rental of Rooms Paid For One Month in Advance

Double Room with private bath With two people	\$45.00
Double Room with private bath With one person	
Double Room without private bath With two people	
Double Room without private bath With one person	
Single Rooms	25.00
Recitals Non-Members	\$10.00
Members must pay Janitor fee of \$2.00.	

CLUB OFFICERS 1960

Executive Board

President	
Mrs. Albert Council	PA 3-4329
First Vice-President	
Mrs. W. K. Phillips, Jr.	PA 5-3 0 85
Second Vice-President	
Mrs. Dallas C. Speas	PA 2-4282
Recording Secretary	
Mrs. Robert H. Cude	PA 2-0420
Assistant Recording Secretary	D 4 0 0000
Mrs. Dennie Spry.	PA 3-6677
Mrs. Lewis Ludlum	DA 5 1490
	PA 5-1436
Mrs. E. H. Schultz	PA 2-8295
Assistant Treasurer	I A 2-0233
Mrs. H. D. Maddox	PA 2-2725
Club Attorney	
Mr. Irving Carlyle	PA 2-7045

Interest Group Chairmen

MMrs. William F. Cox	DA 9 0005
MMrs. William F. Cox	PA 3-6925
Thursday Morning Music Club	
Mrs. Richard Amos	PA 3-3412
Tuesday Book Club	
Mrs. M. J. Palavid	PA 5-7144
Garden Club	
	D A E 100E
Mrs. C. O. Wolff	PA 0-1255
Poetry Lovers	
Mrs. E. E. Stafford	PA 2-7979
	- 11 - 10 10
Duplicate Bridge	
Mrs. Clara B. Willis	PA 5-5135
Contract Bridge	
Mrs. F. N. Martin	DA 9 9949
	PA 3-3342
Junior Woman's Club President	
Mrs. Paul Holland.	PA 4-9127
CHAIRMEN AND MEMBERS OF	
STANDING COMMITTEES	
STANDING COMMITTEES	
Program	
Mrs. Lee Tuttle	PA 2-2135
Mrs. Audrey Zimmerman	PA 3-8569
·	
Membership	
Mrs. George Speas	PA 3-6436
Mrs. T. H. Bean	PA 3-6784
House	
Mrs. E. W. Fulton	PA 2-1272
Mrs. Jesse B. Glenn.	
Mrs. Charles Hanes	PA 3-1452

-						
Fi	n	α	n	c	•	

Finance	
Mrs. Leon Cahill	PA 2-6098
Mrs. Ralph D. Blum	
Mrs. William S. Mitchell	PA 3-4913
	I M 0-4010
Grounds	
Mrs. W. E. Shore	PA 2-3937
W-1	
Telephone	
Mrs. W. C. Wallin	PA 5-2510
1 TIB. 11. O. 11 MIIII	
Nominating	
	D.A. O. 0500
Mrs. W. H. Dickieson	
Mrs. Walton Owings	
Mrs. C. O. Matthews	
Mrs. V. M. Long	PA 2-8839
Mrs. V. M. Long Mrs. E. E. Stafford	PA 2-7979
1115. 21. D. WILOTA	
Decorating	
Many David David At Co.	D.A.O. (0000
Mrs. Bert Bennett Sr.	PA 2-6930
Mrs. Sam L. Booke Sr.	PA 2-0033
Mrs. Fred Smithdeal	
Mrs. Ray Sams	PA 2-9808
Community Service	
Mrs. Ray Johnson	DA O FOFO
Mrs. Ray Johnson	FA 2-0008
Mrs. Č. P. Craver	PA 2-0710
Mrs. O. C. Perryman Jr	PA 2-2315
Mrs. W. H. Boyer	PA 3-0673
International Relations	
Maria III A Orași ara	DA 0.0150
Mrs. W. A. Owings.	
Mrs. R. K. Redwine	
Miss Ruth Hill	PA 4-3787
Publications	
Maria G. D. D. alli	D. A. O. 4.40
Mrs. S. R. Peebles	PA 2-8440

Ways and Means

ways and means	
Mrs. R. W. Jordan	PA 4-1057
Mrs. W. F. Cox	PA 3-6925
Mrs. Fred Einstein	
Mrs. Carl Stewart	PA 5-7405
Mrs. W. B. Koker	WA 4-2431
Legislative	
Mrs. R. M. Cullison	PA 4-4512
Calendar	
Mrs. Ben Cahill	PA 2-5459
Communications — Press and Publicity	
Mrs. R. C. Murray	PA 4-4532
Radio and Television	
	D. 4. 0. 00.40
Mrs. Miles E. Apple	PA 3-0248
Speakers Service	
Mrs. Lee King	PA 2-4072
Character Education	
Mrs. D. Paul Kinsinger	PA 2-9565
Awards	
Mrs. Harry M. Jones	PA 2-1630
Press Book	
Mrs. L. T. Cooper, Jr.	PA 5-4627
Savings Bonds	
Mrs. Robert Blair	PA 3-3140
Civil Defense	
	DA 9 9469
Miss May Speer	FA Z-8463
Year Book	
Mrs. W. K. Phillips, Jr	PA 5-3085

President



MRS. ALBERT B. COUNCIL (Warna)

And this our life, exempt from public haunt, Finds tongues in trees, books in the running brooks, Sermons in stones, and good in every thing.

"As You Like It"
—William Shakespeare.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Balance December 31, 1958 Receipts January 1959 to November 30, 1959.	\$ 1,718.57 5,432.15
TOTAL RECEIPTSDisbursements Jan. 1959 to Nov. 30, 1959	\$ 7,150.72 4,847.76
Balance in Bank November 30, 1959	 5,000.00
Wachovia Bank Savings Account	 240.00
TOTAL ASSETS November 30, 1959	\$ 7,542.96
HOUSE REPORT	
Balance May 1, 1958	\$ 620.54
Receipts: 5,044.59 Club Luncheons 3,517.38 Non-Club Luncheons 2,427.78 Insurance Claim 19.98	
TOTAL RECEIPTS Disbursements: Food \$4,630.92 Operating Expense (Labor, Laundry, Utilities, etc.) 4,662.79	\$ 11,009.73
Total Operating Expense\$ 9,293.71	
NET OPERATING PROFIT\$ 1,716.02 Non-operating Expenses: (Coal, Hostess Commission,	
(Coal, Hostess Commission, Repairs, etc.)	
Net Credit to Surplus	\$ 269.05
Transferred from House Fund to Woman's Club Treasurer	\$ 320.54
Cash Balance April 30, 1959	\$ 569.05

GENERAL FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CLUBS

President

Miss Chloe Gifford University of Kentucky Lexington, Ky.

Second Vice President

Mrs. Carroll E. Miller 820 Hastings Missoula, Montana

Treasurer

Mrs. Joseph M. Perkins Eastland, Texas

First Vice President

Mrs. E. Lee Ozibirn Skirvin Tower Oklahoma City, Okla.

Third Vice President

Mrs. Dexter O. Arnold 6 Dearborn Road Concord, N. H.

Recording Secretary

Mrs. W. H. Hasebroock 544 N. Lincoln Street West Point, Nebraska

36

Director of Junior Clubs

Mrs. Leo Curtis Hammond, Ind.

Junior Chairman Community Affairs Department

Miss Marjorie Yokley 305 Cherry Street Mount Airy, N. C.

NORTH CAROLINA FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CLUBS

1960

n
President
Mrs. Raymond T. DentSpruce Pine
77 . 77 . D
First Vice-President
Mrs. E. A. Latta Henderson
Second Vice-President
Mrs. Doc R. OliverPine Level
Third Vice-President
Mrs. H. Jack Sharpe, JrP. O. Box 1363, Kannapolis
Recording Secretary
Mrs. J. C. ShearinRt. 1, Roanoke Rapida
Corresponding Secretary
Mrs. Truman YoungbloodHuntersville
Treasurer
Mrs. Earl Brian2111 White Oak Road, Raleigh
Headquarters Hostess
Mrs. R. H. Latham1509 Hillsboro St., Raleigh
, ,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

22

President, District 6

Mrs. C. C. Weaver.....447 Hawthorne Road, Elkin

WINSTON-SALEM WOMAN'S CLUB AWARDS FOR 1959

NORTH CAROLINA FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CLUBS:

R. J. REYNOLDS DRIVER EDUCATION AWARD—silver punch bowl—1st place.

YEAR BOOK-red ribbon

EDUCATION-certificate of merit.

OVER-ALL MUSIC PROGRAM-certificate of merit.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS-certificate of merit.

RADIO AND TELEVISION—certificate of merit.

PUBLIC AFFAIRS-certificate of merit.

VETERANS AFFAIRS-special commendation.

NORTH CAROLINA FEDERATION MEMBER AWARDS:

KITTY POOLE JOHNSON TRAY for best music composition — Mrs. Holt Haywood

SPARK SONNET CUP for best sonnet—Mrs. W. H. Vestal.

POETRY LOVERS CUP for best lyric poem—Mrs. L. H. Schwoebel.

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF MUSIC CLUBS:

SACRED MUSIC PROGRAM—1st place.

PARADE OF AMERICAN MUSIC—double ribbon.

CRUSADE FOR STRINGS—merit award

NORTH CAROLINA FEDERATION OF MUSIC CLUBS:

YEAR BOOK—HINDA HONIGMAN CUP—for 1st place.
OUTSTANDING MEMBERS AWARD—tied with Elizabeth City

Music Club for 1st place.

MERIT AWARD for 100% participation in Federation projects.

SACRED MUSIC-2nd place-Mrs. Holt Haywood.

SCRAP BOOK-honorable mention.

DISTRICT NO. 6:

PRESS BOOK—first place. HONOR CLUB AWARD—100% rating.

PROJECTS 1960

THURSDAY MORNING MUSIC CLUB

- 1. One-half Scholarship to Transylvania Music Camp.
- 2. Tangible Contributions to "Music in Hospitals."
- Definite Interest in Establishing and Encouraging Music in Industry and in Rural Communities.
- Maintaining a Woman's Chorus, devoted to giving community programs, using the media: Personal Appearances, Public Service and Sponsored Radio and Television.
- 5. Support of Public School Music-City and County.
- 6. Promoting American Music and International Music Relations.
- 7. The observance of National Music Week.
- Sponsoring Student and Junior Music Clubs, Bands, Choirs and Family Groups; also Special Members including Seniors, Students, Juniors and Cradle Roll.
- 9. Sponsoring the Winston-Salem Symphony.
- 10. Concentrated consistent Interest in Musical Broadcasts.
- 11. Promoting Interest in String Ensembles.

GARDEN CLUB

- 1. Daniel Boone Bottnical Garden
- 2. Winston-Salem Garden Council Projects
- 3. Goodwill Industries-grounds
- 4. Winston-Salem Woman's Club grounds

POETRY LOVERS' GROUP

- Encouragement of poetry writing and poetry appreciation among adults, and the celebration of an annual Winston-Salem Poets' Day.
- Encouragement of poetry writing among high school students and the celebration of annual Junior Poets' Day.
- To edit a weekly column of poetry in the newspaper. Poetry by local and North Carolina writers is printed.
- To foster appreciation of our community and its history by encouraging the writing of original verse and songs about our community and its history.

PROJECTS 1960-Continued

THE TUESDAY BOOK CLUB

- 1. Creative Writing Contest in the City's High Schools.
- 2. A Reading Program for Friendship House.
- To set up Scholarship Fund for summer course in creative writing.

ART AND AMERICAN HOME

- 1. Children's Art Exhibit for the schools of the city.
- 2. Scholarship to a high school senior
- Support of a program of art appreciation in the public school system.
- 4. Volunteer work for the Winston-Salem Arts Council
- 5. Support of the local Gallery of Fine Arts
- 6. Youth Conservation

DUPLICATE BRIDGE GROUP

1. Sponsoring Bridge Benefits for the General Club.

CONTRACT BRIDGE GROUP

- 1. County Home.
- 2. Sponsoring Bridge Benefits for the General Club.

GENERAL CLUB

- 1. Sponsoring the Crippled Children.
- 2. Conducting "Get out to vote" Campaign.
- Promoting safety with emphasis on Child Safety, Home Safety and Highway Safety.
- 4. Saving coupons for Boys Home at Lake Waccamaw
- 5. Fostering International Students

SPEAKER SERVICE BUREAU OF WINSTON-SALEM WOMAN'S CLUB

1960

Colors in Flower Arrangements
Mrs. V. M. Long814 West End Boulevard
Horticulture Mrs. E. C. Goodman
Roses Mrs. M. B. ThomasRobin Hood Road Ext
Dried Arrangements (Illustrated)
Mrs. O. W. Crandell
Living on the Islands (Illustrated Travelogue of the Caribbean Area)
Mrs. Robert Porth
Composers Who Have Made Life Happier for Us Mrs. Hunter Byerly435 Avalon Road
Life With Music Mrs. Harry Shonts, Past Pres. N. C. Fed. Music Clubs, Box 1216
Women Hymn Writers Mrs. Aaron Cornwall, Jr
Soprano (Available in mornings; give one month's notice) Miss Martha Hartness
Lecture on American Literature Mrs. Walton A. Owings, Past Pres. Winston-Salem Woman's Club, 913 Roslyn Road
"History of Christmas Literature" Mrs. Cecil Hine
"Women of the Bible"; Review of Current Books Mrs. Charles Davis
Book Reviews Mrs. M. T. Lambeth
North Carolina Poetry

227 North Cherry St.

SPEAKER SERVICE BUREAU—Continued

International Relations; Review of Current Books
Mrs. Eugene OliveFaculty Drive, Wake Forest College
(1) Women In Public Affairs (2) Safety (3) Mental Health
Mrs. R. M. Cullison 825 Shober Avenue
(No night engagements)
Family Counciling
Mrs. M. C. Benton, Jr2901 Country Club Road
"Services Rendered by the Public Library";
"Review of Current Books"
Mrs. H. R. Tillman
Problems of the Near East
Mrs. J. T. McRae, Missionary for Southern Baptist Convention
2247 Queen Street. During 57-58 Mrs. McRae spoke to more
than 100,000 people (See May-June issue GF Clubwoman,
p. 82.)
Installation of Officers
Mrs. T. H. Bean
Mrs. C. Odell Matthews1354 Reynolda Road
Mrs. Lee C. King
Mrs. Walton A. Owings 913 Roslyn Road
Mrs. Tom Mardis (Service for Junior Clubs)Monticello Drive
Club Organization
Mrs. C. Odell Matthews
Mrs. T. H. Bean
Setting Up a Children's Art Exhibit
Mrs. M. C. Benton, Jr
Mrs. Robert Porth
Human Betterment League of North Carolina "Mental Health"
Mrs. S. Clay Williams, Jr(Contact Mrs. J. Howard Moser, Box 3036)
Dr. C. Nash Herndon—Dept. Genetics, Bowman Gray School
of Medicine (Contact Mrs. Moser)

(1) "Family Court System for N. C."; (2) "Protective Service For Children"

Mr. Nat Crews, Chm. Governor's Youth Service Commission and former Juvenile Court Judge, County Court House, Winston-Salem.

SPEAKER SERVICE BUREAU—Continued

Music: (1) Program on Bach (2) Lecture on North Carolina Composers (Both illustrated with organ or piano) Mrs. L. G. Corby, 1816 Brantley St.
Water Colors by Indians of the Southwest Mrs. R. L. Stevenson
"Behind the Seams—a Fashion Forecast" (Illustrated) (Two Weeks Notice) Miss Annie Lee Singletary, Fashion and Feature Editor, Journal and Sentinel.
 "Old North Carolina Food Customs" "The Business of Effective Management of House, Time, and Money"
Beth Tartan, Home Economist, Winston-Salem Journal and Sentinel.
(1) "Great Religions of the World" (2) Review of Books—Religious and Current Mrs. Lee Tuttle
 "Function of Cultural Activities in Modern Society" "Common Current Trends in Art" "Art Council—Organization and Management" Mr. Charles Mark, WS. Arts Council610 Coliseum Drive
(1) "So you Want to Play Bridge!" (2) "Woman's 'I' view of Winning Political Campaigns" (3) "County Government" Mrs. Herman Warren (Bess), Forsyth County Commissioner
(1) "The Pleasures of Being a Poor Poet" (2) "Wanted: More Down-to-Earth Poets" Mrs. Aubrey Zimmerman
"Flower Arranging" Mrs. Harold Carter
(1) "Gardens and Trees of the Bible" (2) "Gardens and Trees of Mt. Vernon" (3) "Dwarf Fruit Trees" Mrs. C. E. Rozzelle
"Fundamentals of Flower Arranging" Mrs. J. E. Thomas

CALENDAR MEETINGS

1960

First Week TUESDAY-Junior Woman's Club, Dinner...... 6:30

Mrs. Paul Holland, President		
WEDNESDAY—Regular Monthly Meeting11:00		
FRIDAY—Garden Club		
Mrs. Chas. O. Wolff, Chairman		
Second Week		
WEDNESDAY—Duplicate Bridge 10:15: Luncheon 1:00 Mrs. Clara Willis, Chairman		
THURSDAY—Thursday Morning Music Club11:00 Mrs. Richard Amos, Chairman		
FRIDAY—Contract Bridge, Canasta 10:30: Luncheon 1:60 Mrs. F. N. Martin, Chairman		
Third Week		
TUESDAY—Tuesday Book Club		
WEDNESDAY—Duplicate Bridge 10:15: Luncheon 1:00 Mrs. Clara Willis, Chairman		
THURSDAY—Poetry Lovers		
Mrs. E. E. Stafford, Chairman		
FRIDAY—Contract Bridge, Canasta 10:30: Luncheon 1:00 Mrs. F. N. Martin, Chairman		
Fourth Week		
TUESDAY—Art and American Home		
WEDNESDAY—Duplicate Bridge 10:15: Luncheon 1:00 Mrs. Clara Willis, Chairman		
FRIDAY—Contract Bridge, Canasta 10:30: Luncheon 1:00 Mrs. F. N. Martin, Chairman		

of month.

PROGRAM OF GENERAL MEETINGS

Mrs. Albert Council, President

Theme: Opportunity, We Have; Through Education, Service and Dedication We Build.

IANUARY 6:

Installation of Officers

Memorial Service: Mrs. J. K. Pfohl

President's Yearly Report

FEBRUARY 3:

International Students

Program arranged by Mrs. Walton Owings, Chairman of the International Relations Committee

MARCH 2:

Tuesday Book Club

Subject: "Tour of Africa with Westminster Choir"

Speaker: Mrs. Dale Kalter

APRIL 6:

Poetry Lovers' Group

Speaker: Mrs. Owen Herring

MAY 4:

Junior Woman's Club

PROGRAM OF GENERAL MEETINGS-Continued

JUNE 1:

Subject: "Report on Driver Education in North Car-

olina"

Speaker: Mr. Robert T. Ellett, Jr.

SEPTEMBER 7:

Garden Club

Speaker: Dr. Richard K. Young, Director of Depart-

ment of Pastoral Care, Baptist Hospital

(September, 1959, issue of Readers Digest ac-

corded high tribute to Dr. Young.)

OCTOBER 5:

Speaker: Judge Edward S. Heefer, Jr.

NOVEMBER 2:

Topic: Illustrated Lecture on Sculpturing

Speaker: Mr. Gardner Gidley, Director of Tangle-

wood.

DECEMBER 7:

Thursday Morning Music Club

Christmas Music presented by the Club Chorus

THURSDAY MORNING MUSIC CLUB

Theme: "Great Men of Music"

Time of Meeting: Second Thursday, 11:00 A. M.

Projects:

- 1. One-half Scholarship to Transylvania Music Camp.
- 2. Tangible Contributions to "Music In Hospitals."
- 3. Definite Interest in Establishing and Encouraging Music in Industry and in Rural Communities.
- Maintaining a Woman's Chorus, devoted to giving community programs, using the media: Personal appearances, Public Service and Sponsored Radio and Television.
- 5. Support of Public School Music-City and County.
- 6. Promoting American Music and International Music Relations.
- 7. The observance of National Music Week.
- Sponsoring Student and Junior Music Clubs, Bands, Choirs and Family Groups; also Special Members including Seniors, Students, Juniors and Cradle Roll.
- 9. Sponsoring the Winston-Salem Symphony.
- 10. Concentrated consistent Interest in Musical Broadcasts.
- 11. Promoting Interest in String Ensembles.

OFFICERS

Chairman—Mrs. Richard F. Amos	_PA 3-3412
First Vice Chairman-Mrs. T. H. Bean	_PA 3-6784
Second Vice Chairman-Mrs. John Iuele	PA 5-8665
Recording Secretary-Mrs. Harold Shore	PA 3-5076
Assistant Recording Secretary-Mrs Dan Drummond	PA 2-2762
Corresponding Secretary-Mrs. Charles Ford	PA 4-6603
Assistant Corresponding Secretary-Mrs. R. L Wilmoth	PA 2-6986
Treasurer-Mrs. J. D. DeRamus	PA 4-6209
Assistant Treasurer-Mrs. John P. Brown	. PA 3-9186
Program Chairman—Mrs. Harry Reed	PA 2-6980
Parliamentarian-Mrs. Herman Halpern	PA 3-1781
Historian-Mrs. Earle Martin	PA 3-2552

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

American Composers-Mrs. John Goserud	PA 4-8447
Chorus-Mrs. John Iuele	
Decorations-Mrs. T. L. Speas	PA 2-9906
District Scrapbook-Mrs. Paul Shamel	PA 2-5560
Extension-Mrs. T. H. Bean	PA 3-6784
Finance-Mrs. B. C. Dunford	
Mrs. J. R. Durham	
Hostess-Mrs. Walter Gladstone	
Mrs. A. A. Moser	
Hymn-of-the-Month-Mrs. J. K. Pfohl	PA 2-0956
Insignia-Mrs. J. B. Goslen	PA 2-5958
Junior Music Clubs-Mrs. A. M. Zimmerman	PA 3-8569
Membership-Mrs. F. N. Tomlinson	
Music in Hospitals-Miss Mary McNair	
Music in Schools-Miss Martha Hartness	
Music Week-Mrs. L. L. Browning	PA 3-8840
Nominating Committee-Mrs. B. Clyde Shore	
Mrs. F. N. Tomlinson	
Past Presidents Assembly-Mrs. J. K. Pfohl	
Properties-Mrs. W. P. Rainey	
Publicity-Mrs. George Speas	
State and National Projects-Mrs. Jerry Hester	
Student Music Clubs-Mrs. George Corby	
Study-Mrs. Aaron Cornwall, Jr.	
Telephone-Mrs. Graham McChesney	
Transylvania Scholarship-Miss Nancy Ann Harris	
Mrs. L. L. Browning	
Mrs. Harry J. Shonts	
Woman's Club Scholarship-Miss Caroline Leinbach.	
Year Book-Mrs. Wilson Edwards	PA 2-8863

THURSDAY MORNING MUSIC PROGRAMS 1960

JANUARY 14:

Crusade For Strings-Guest Artists

FEBRUARY 11:

Edwin Easter, Tenor

Mrs. Edwin Easter, Accompanist

Parade of American Music-Mrs. John S. Goserud, Chairman

MARCH 12:

Fred Sahlman, Pianist

APRIL 14:

Study: Handel, The Church Composer

A Program of Sacred Music-Mrs. J. Kenneth Pfohl

MAY 14:

Costumed Dramatization of Great Composers by the Club Chorus Mrs. John Iuele and Mr. Grady Miller, Co-Directors

THURSDAY MORNING MUSIC CLUB ROSTER

Amos, Mrs. Richard PA 3-3412	Edwards, Mrs. Wilson PA 2-8863
Anderson, Mrs. Lillian PA 3-8787	Flynt, Mrs. George W. WA 4-8756
Anderson, Mrs. Wm. S. PA 4-1803	*Ford, Mrs. CarlesPA 4-6603
Apple, Mrs. Miles PA 3-0248	Fordham, Mrs. C. B. PA 2-6302
Angel, Mrs. C. E. PA 2-9581	Fulton, Mrs. E. W. PA 2-1272
Baity, Mrs. Ira W. PA 2-5596	Fussell, Mrs. C. C. PA 4-8749
Ball, Mrs. J. M. PA 3-2145	Fussell, Mrs. K. Edwin,
Barkley, Mrs. Carl PA 2-1231	Leaksville, N. C.
Barnes, Mrs. D. B. PA 2-6860	Futrell, Mrs. J. B. PA 2-0798
Barnes, Mrs. D. B. A. 2-0000	Gladstone, Mrs. W. E.
*Barnes, Mrs. Paul WA 4-4590 *Barnhardt, Mrs. James PA 5-1062	FOrbush 6-3476
Bean, Mrs. T. H. PA 3-6784	Clamp Mys Janes DA 2 0477
Bean, Mrs. 1. H. PA 3-0104	Glenn, Mrs. Jesse PA 2-0477
Benhoff, Mrs. Arthur PA 3-5386	Goserud, Mrs. J. S. PA 4-8447
Blackstock, Mrs. H. W. PA 4-95.9	Goslen, Mrs. J. B. PA 2-5958
Blackwell, Mrs. keid PA 2-7861	Goslen, Mrs. W. A. PA 3-1258
Bolick, Mrs. H. E. PA 2-1447	Griffith, Mrs. E. A. PA 2-2828
Brown, Mrs. John P PA 3-9186	Hall, Mrs. C. T. PA 4-1028
Brown, J. R. PA 2-2788	Halpern, Mrs. H. B. PA 3-1781
Browning, Mrs. L. L. PA 2-8840	Harris, Mrs. GwynPA 2-2739
Bullard, Mrs. G. C. PA 2-7682	Harris, Mrs. J. J. PA 2-3935
Byerly, Mrs. Hunter PA 3-1891	Harris, Miss Nancy Ann PA 2-8539
Carter, Mrs. Harold PA 2-0930	Harris, Mrs. Thomas F. PA 2-1235
Carter, Mrs. J. F. PA 5-5689	*Hartness, Miss Martha PA 3-5455
Castevens, Mrs. J. C PA 2-8471	Hauser, Mrs. T. C. PA 2-2366
Caudill, Mrs. C. Jack PA 2-1243	Haywood, Mrs. T. Holt_RO 6-6235
Chadwick, Mrs. C. Truett ST 8-3365	Hester, Mrs. Jerry L. PA 8827
Cooper, Mrs. Carlos RO 6-6484	Hicks, Mrs. P. Harry PA 2-2262
*Cooper, Mrs. W. H. PA 3-5086	Hill, Miss Ruth PA 4-3787
Coplon, Mrs. Harry PA 4-1335	Hine, Mrs. Ira W PA 2-0889
Corby, Mrs. George PA 4-5410	Hoffman, Mrs. Walter PA 4-8440
Corderman, Mrs. Roy C. PA 4-5405	*Hudgens, Mrs. J. L. WA 4-2136
Cornwall, Mrs. Aaron	
W., JrPA 3-1172	Humphreys, Mrs. Garland PA 2-3723 *Hutcherson, Mrs. J. E. PA 2-2516
Craver, Mrs. Gertrude M. PA 3-6827	*Hutcherson, Mrs. J. E. PA 2-2516
Crews, Mrs. Nat S. PA 2-7281	Isenhour, Mrs. R. R. PA 5-3259
Cullison, Mrs. Robert M. PA 4-4512	*Iuele, Mrs. John PA 5-8665
Cunningham, Mrs. C. M. PA 5-2008	Jackson, Mrs. Curtis PA 2-3-64
Davis, Mrs. Charles B. PA 3-0684	Johnson, Mrs. C. C. PA 2-6402
Davis, Mrs. J. Neal PA 2-3897	Johnson, Mrs. Ray B. PA 2-5058
Davis, Mrs. Thomas S. PA 2-2919	*Johnson, Mrs. W. E. PA 3-8770
*Day, Mrs. W. H. PA 4-8305	Jones, Mrs. Harry M. PA 2-1630
Deaton, Mrs. Rufus PA 2-2340	Joyce, Mrs. Wyatt D. PA 2-5202
DeRamus, Mrs. J. D. PA 4-6209	Julian, Mrs. S. H. PA 2-8629
Disher, Mrs. C. C. PA 2-6487	Kalter, Mrs. Dale PA 4-7241
Disher, Mrs. C. C. PA 2-6487 Dickieson, Mrs. W. H. PA 2-9786	Keiger, Mrs. Mamie A. WA 4-4315
*Drummond, Mrs. Dan PA 2-2762	Kester, Mrs. John A. PA 2-5226
Dunford, Mrs. B. C PA 2-7068	Koonts, Mrs. J. A PA 2-0854
*Dunn, Mrs. Jane T. PA 4-4389	Lasley, Mrs. J. C. PA 2-5745
*Durham, Mrs. J. W. PA 4-0246	Leinbach, Miss Carolina PA 2-7792
Durham, Mrs. J. R. PA 2-9995	Levens, Mrs. J. L. PA 2-8772
Edwards, Mrs. T. M. PA 2-2640	Lewis, Mrs. W. E. Jr. PA 2-6913

^{*}Members of Thursday Morning Music Club thru Chorus participation.

THURSDAY MORNING MUSIC CLUB ROSTER—Continued

*I M W T DA 0 0000	D 1'
*Ligon, Mrs. W. L. PA 3-2026	Roediger, Miss Ruth PA 2-0689
Linville, Mrs. E. R. PA 2-8698	*Sapp, Mrs. Clifton ST 8-0908
*Little, Mrs. E. HPA 2-5850	Sebring, Mrs. C. H. PA 2-4511
*Lott, Mrs. C. G. PA 4-1724	*Shamel, Mrs. Paul PA 2-5560
*Lovell, Mrs. W. TPA 3-1126	Shonts, Mrs. Harry J. PA 3-1475
*Lowrance, Miss Virginia PA 3-3852	Shore, Mrs. B. ClydePA 4-2662
Manuel. Mrs. Steve PA 2-5171	*Ch. Mrs. B. ClydePA 4-2662
	*Shore, Mrs. H. W. PA 3-5076
*Martin, Mrs. Earle PA 3-2552	Shore, Mrs. I. C. WA 4-9705
Martin, Mrs. R. VWH 5-5965	Shore, Miss Ruth PA 2-3635
Matthews, Mrs. C. O. PA 5-3273	Shore, Mrs. W. E. PA 2-3937
McChesney, Mrs. Graham PA 5-9023	Smith, Mrs. Ned B. PA 2-3925
*McCracken, Mrs. George PA 3-9189	Smith, Mrs. Zeb B. PA 2-8995
McGalliard, Miss Ethel. PA 2-7297	Spiden Man Deal WA 4-8990
	Snider, Mrs. Paul WA 4-8689
McNair, Miss Mary Belle PA 2-3547	Speas, Mrs. D. C. PA 2-4282
Mendenhall, Mrs. R. K. PA 2-9879	Speas, Mrs. George L. PA 3-6436
Mickle, Mrs. W. A. WH 5-4245	Speas, Mrs. T. L. PA 2-9906
Minnis, Mrs. T. W. PA 2-1319	Speas, Mrs. W. P. Sr. PA 2-1381
Mock. Mrs. P. N. PA 2-3859	Spivey, Mrs. E. M. PA 2-2293
Moore, Mrs. Britt PA 2-3160	Stack, Mrs. Daisie PA 4-4025
	Stack, Mrs. Daisie PA 4-4025
Moore, Mrs. Burton L. PA 4-7969	Stanley, Mrs. E. E. PA 2-2084
Morris, Mrs. R. F. PA 2-3059	Starbuck, Miss Grace PA 2-2886
Moser, Mrs. A. A. PA 2-4309	Starr, Mrs. E. L. PA 3-2726
Moser, Mrs. Fred A. PA 3-2158	Stone, Mrs. N. P. PA 2-6075
Nading, Mrs. H. A PA 2-9959	Strupe, Mrs. H. E. PA 2-0586
Nesbit, Mrs. John L. PA 3-2792	Sullivan, Mrs. R. A. PA 2-3595
	Sunivali, Mis. R. A PA 2-3595
Nichols, Mrs. Hoyle G. PA 3-5318	Swaim, Mrs. J. Harold PA 2-7808
*O'Byrne, Mrs. J. Wilbur PA 3-1243	Thomasson, Mrs. L. S. WA 4-2145
Olive, Mrs. Eugene PA 2-3822	*Thrift, Mrs. Vernon, Jr. PA 4-0704
Owings, Mrs. Walton PA 2-2170	Tomlinson, Mrs. F. N. PA 2-3977
Palavid, Mrs. M. J. PA 5-7144	Traylor, Mrs. Kermit PA 2-8002
Parrish, Mrs. R. J. PA 2-3419	Tuttle, Mrs. R. G. PA 2-5736
Paschall, Mrs. H. G. PA 2-4908	Vestal, Mrs. W. H. PA 2-7891
	Vestal, 1911s. W. H. PA 2-7891
Payne, Mrs. Sadie Y. PA 3-1401	Wade, Mrs. W. H. PA 4-8658
Peace, Mrs. Clifford PA 4-9154	Warren, Mrs. H. A. PA 2-9512
Perryman, Mrs. O. C. Jr. PA 2-2315	Watkins, Mrs. A. S PA 2-2812
Persons, Mrs. Clayton PA 2-1547	Weidler, Mrs. Raymond PA 2-1091
Pettit, Mrs. W. E. PA 3-7460	Weingarth, Mrs. James PA 4-7427
Pfohl, Mrs. J. Kenneth PA 2-0956	Wenger, Mrs. Raymond PA 3-8182
Phillips, Mrs. W. K. Jr. PA 5-3085	Whittington, Mrs. J. B. PA 2-8844
Poindexter, Miss Polly PA 4-4007	Wilcox, Mrs. D. H. PA 2-2478
Rainey, Mrs. W. P PA 2-2706	*Wilson, Mrs. H. W., Jr. PA 3-7560
Rawley, Mrs. R. P. Jr. PA 2-3645	Wilmoth, Mrs. R. L. PA 2-6986
Reed, Mrs. Harry L. PA 2-6980	Yokeley, Mrs. K. M. PA 4-0425
*Reich, Mrs. E. L. PA 3-4343	Young, Mrs. G. E. PA 2-1377
Reid, Mrs. Clarence A. PA 2-0487	Young, Mrs. Max PA 2-4639
*Renn, Mrs. Joe, Jr. PA 5-4542	Zimmerman, Mrs. A. M. PA 4-8569
Reynolds, Mrs. C. W PA 4-1125	

^{*}Members of Thursday Morning Music Club thru Chorus participation.

GARDEN CLUB

Time of Meeting: First Friday at 11:00 A. M.

PROJECTS:

- 1. Daniel Boone, Botanical Garden
- 2. Winston-Salem Garden Council Projects
- 3. Goodwill Industries-grounds
- 4. Winston-Salem Woman's Club grounds

OFFICERS

Chairman—Mrs. Charles O. Wolff First Vice-Chairman—Mrs. Lewis Ludlum Second Vice-Chairman—Mrs. C. Excelle Rozzelle Recording Secretary—Mrs. E. H. Schultz Assistant Recording Secretary—Mrs. Lynn Orr Corresponding Secretary—Mrs. L. B. Kester	PA 5-1436 PA 3-0451 PA 2-8295 PA 5-1267
Treasurer—Mrs. E. E. Stafford Historian—Mrs. Thomas F. Harris Parliamentarian—Mrs. C. Odell Matthews.	PA 2-7979 PA 2-1235
Immediate Past Chairman—Mrs. Herman Warren	_PA 2-9512

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

Arrangements and Specimens for	
Judging—Mrs. W. Preston White	
Attendance—Mrs. William H. Boyer	PA 3-0673
Decorations-Mrs. W. K. Phillips, Jr.	PA 5-3085
Finance—Mrs. L. V. Belcher	_PA 4-2636
Garden Center-Mrs. W. E. Shore	
Horticulturist-Mrs. E. C. Goodman	PA 4-7740
Judging-Mrs. T. L. Speas	PA 2-9906
Membership—Mrs. K. M. Yokeley	PA 4-0425
Nominating-Mrs. Herman Warren	PA 2-9512
Publicity—Mrs. Charles L. Craver	PA 4-7049
Rating Sheet-Mrs. V. M. Long	_PA 2-8839
Reservation and Hostesses-Mrs. L. C. Myers	_PA 4-9644
Telephone-Mrs. W. H. Wade	
Therapy—Mrs. R. M. Moorefield	PA 3-5485
Workshop-Mrs. Nita Crandell	
Year Book-Mrs. Harry Shaw.	PA 3-1734

GARDEN CLUB PROGRAM 1960

The kiss of the sun for pardon,

The song of the birds for mirth,

One is nearer God's heart in a garden

Than anywhere else on earth.

JANUARY 8: (note date)

Topic: "Way side Gardening"

Speaker: Mrs. J. Henry Beeson, Elkin, N. C., District Director District 4, The Garden Club of N. C., Inc.

Hoticulture

Topic: New Year's Resolutions for your garden!

Mrs. E. C. Goodman

FEBRUARY 5:

Topic: "What to grow-how to dry-then arrange dried flowers."

Speaker: Mrs. Clyde Holder

(demonstration)

MARCH 4:

Topic: "Spring with the Birds"

Speaker: Miss Lunette Barber, Wildlife Education Representative, Wildlife Resources Commission, Raleigh, N. C. (illustrated)

Horticulture

Topic: "Paths Across the Sky"-Mrs. E. C. Goodman

Display of bird statuary-bring your favorite!

APRIL 1:

Tipic: "Investment Happiness"

Speaker: "Mrs. J. P. Essex, District Chairman, District 4

Garden Therapy

Horticulture

Topic: "Miniature Roses"--Mrs. E. C. Goodman

MAY 6:

Topic: "Horticulture-featuring Iris and Peonies"

Speaker: Mrs. J. Robert Chrismon, Greensboro, N. C.

Bring specimens of Iris and Peonies for Judging (9:30 a.m.)

Question and answer-discussion

JUNE 3:

"Fellowship Day"-Bus Trip

Planned tour of gardens at North Carolina State College, Raleigh, N. C. and Duke University, Durham, N. C.

Bus will leave at 8:15 a.m.

GARDEN CLUB PROGRAM—Continued

JULY-AUGUST-SEPTEMBER:

Workshops at Club

Dates to be announced

SEPTEMBER 7: (note date)

General meeting with Woman's Club

Our Speaker: Dr. Richard K. Young, Director of the Department of Pastoral Care, Baptist Hospital, N. C.

Topic: "Fellowship in the Family"

(The September 1959 issue of Readers' Digest accorded high tribute to Dr. Richard K. Young's work).

OCTOBER 7:

Topic: "Growing Camellias as a Hobby"

Speaker: Mr. Clyde T. Hardy, Director of Departments of Clinics Bowman Gray School of Medicine; Past President of the Piedmont Comellia Club.

Horticulture

Topic: "Mosses and Mulches"-Mrs. E. C. Goodman

Bring arrangements to be judged (9:30 a.m.)

Theme: Autumn Beauty

NOVEMBER 4:

Topic: "The Responsibility of a Flower Judge"

Speaker: Mrs. J. E. Thomas, Accredited Judge, The Garden Club of N. C., Inc. (demonstration)

Horticulture

Topic: "Good Grooming"-Mrs. E. C. Goodman Bring arrangements to be judged (9:30 a.m.)

Theme: "Thanksgiving"

DECEMBER 2:

Topic: "Suddenly, it's Christmas"

Speaker: Miss Jeannette G. Trotter, Assistant Director Winston-Salem Public Library.

Christmas Music-Soloist, Mrs. W. H. Cooper

Accompanist, Mrs. Hugh S. McCachern

Bring arrangements to be judged (9:30 a.m.)

Theme: "Christmas Glitter" Installation of new officers

GARDEN CLUB ROSTER

JANUARY HOSTESSES

Mrs. Ralph Blum and Mrs. Alvin J. Seippel Decorations		
Ashburn, Mrs. A. L. PA 3-9863 Auman, Mrs. J. Clyde PA 2-3673 Barnes, Mrs. D. B. PA 2-6860 Belcher, Mrs. L. V. PA 4-2636 Benbow, Mrs. Frank PA 2-6859 Blackstock, Mrs. H. W. PA 4-9579	Blackwell, Mrs. J. Reid PA 2-7861 Blackwell, Mrs. J. S. PA 2-2816 Blum, Mrs. Ralph PA 2-3151 Boyer, Mrs. W. H. PA 3-0673 Browder, Mrs. Era S. PA 4-6224	

FEBRUARY HOSTESSES

Miss Ruth B. Hill, Reservation Mrs. W. H. Wade	
Brown, Mrs. J. P. PA 4-7957 Bustin, Mrs. J. B. PA 4-2075 Carter, Mrs. N. R. PA 2-0182 Chamberlain, Mrs. A. C. PA 2-2277 Coley, Mrs. LeRoy PA 3-4984 Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. PA 3-4983	Conary, Mrs. V. W. WA 4-4375 Conrad, Mrs. E. R. PA 2-4448 Cooper, Mrs. C. T. RO 6484 Corderman, Mrs. R. C., Sr. PA 4-5405 Council, Mrs. Albert PA 3-4329

MARCH HOSTESSES Mrs. I. Clyde Auman, Reservation and Hostess. PA 2,2673.

Mrs. J. B. Blackwell	
Crandell, Mrs. Nita PA 3-6464 Craver, Mrs. Charles L. PA 4-7049 Craver, Mrs. Gertrude PA 3-6827 Crowder, Mrs. Alvin PA 4-1672 Darlington, Mrs. J. M. PA 2-6434 Deaton, Mrs. Rufus PA 2-2640	DeRamus, Mrs. J. D. PA 4-6209 Edwards, Mrs. T. M. PA 2-2640 Fox, Mrs. N. D. PA 4-9094 Fishel, Mrs. A. L. PA 4-2225 Fletcher, Mrs. J. R. PA 2-2036

APRIL HOSTESSES

	2120020
Mrs. Gertrude Craver, Reserva Mrs. T. L. Speas	
Fulton, Mrs. E. W. PA 2-1272 Glenn, Mrs. Jesse B. PA 2-0477 Goodman, Mrs. E. C. PA 4-7740 Greer, Mrs. Harrison D. PA 5-0765 Hall, Mrs. Carlisle T. PA 4-1028 Halpern, Mrs. Herman PA 3-1781	Hanes, Mrs. G. I. PA 4-4495 Harris, Mrs. Thomas F. PA 2-1235 Heineman, Mrs. John T. PA 2-0838 Hester, Mrs. Jerry L. PA 2-8827 Hill, Miss Ruth B. PA 2-8787

GARDEN CLUB ROSTER—Continued

MAY HOSTESSES Mrs. W. H. Wade, Reservation and Hostess......PA 4-8658

Mrs. Harrison D. Greer......Decorations

Hines, Mrs. C. W. PA 2-7497 Hudson, Mrs. E. D. PA 2-2469 Hunter, Mrs. R. A. PA 5-3647 Ingram, Mrs. J. B. PA|5-2421 Julian, Mrs. S. H. PA 2-8629

Kester, Mrs. John A. PA 2-5226

Kester, Mrs. L. B. PA 2-7666 Lasley, Mrs. J. C. PA 2-1949 Lauten, Mrs. T. Z. PA 2-3414 Ledford, Mrs. M. O. PA 4-7480

Lewis, Mrs. J. L. PA 3-4102 Linville, Mrs. E. R. PA 2-8698

JUNE HOSTESSES		
Mrs. J. A. Kester	Reservations	
Ludlum, Mrs. Lewis PA 5-1436 Mitche Mackie, Mrs. Martin PA 3-4227 Moore Martin, Mrs. Norman PA 3-3342 Montg Matthews. Mrs. C. Odell PA 5-3273	, Mrs. W. E	
SEPTEMBER HOSTI	ESSES	
Mrs. E. R. Linville, Reservation and Mrs. Lewis Ludlum		
Moser, Mrs. W. G. PA 2-0760 Orr, Myers, Mrs. L. C. PA 4-9644 Owing Needham, Mrs. D. P. PA 5-7358 Palavi	Mrs. Reid	
OCTOBER HOSTESSES		
Mrs. E. H. Schultz, Reservation and Mrs. C. T. Cooper and Mrs. E. C. G		
Phillips, Mrs. W. K., Jr. PA 5-3085 Poindexter, Miss Martra PA 4-4007 Robinson, Mrs. H. W. PA 2-8830 Shewt	in, Mrs. George PA 4-2647 tz, Mrs. E. H. PA 2-8295 el, Mrs. Alvin J. PA 2-6001 Mrs. Harry B. PA 3-1734 s, Mrs. Alma M. PA 2-5889 Mrs. A. F. PA 3-6953	
40		

GARDEN CLUB ROSTER-Continued

NOVEMBER HOSTESSES

Mrs. E. D. Hudson, Reservation Mrs. W. H. Boyer	
Shore, Mrs. W. E	Speer, Miss May PA 2-8463 Speas, Mrs. D. C. PA 2-4282 Speas, Mrs. T. L. PA 2-9906 Spencer, Mrs. W. O., Sr. PA 2-4623 Stack, Mrs. Daisie PA 4-4025

DECEMBER HOSTESSES Mrs. Herman Warren, Reservation and Hostess....PA 2-9512

Mrs. C. Excelle Rozzelle	Decorations
Stafford, Mrs. E. E. PA 2-7979 Tucker, Mrs. J. N. PA 2-7581 Wade. Mrs. W. H. PA 4-8658	White, Mrs. W. Preston PA 4-9335 Wilcox, Mrs. D. H PA 2-2478 Wilson, Mrs. Thomas W.
Wander Mag E D DA 4 0005	Wilson, Mis. Inomas W.

Warden, Mrs. E. B. PA 4-8295 Warren, Mrs. Herman A. PA 2-9512 Whaling, Mrs. Herbert PA 4-6048

Wolff, Mrs Charles O. PA 5-1235 Yokeley, Mrs. K. M. PA 4-0425

POETRY LOVERS' GROUP

Time of Meeting: Third Thursday at 10:30

Projects:

- 1. To encourage poetry writing and poetry appreciation among adults, and the annual observance of Winston-Salem Poets' Day.
- 2. To encourage poetry writing among high school students and the observance of Junior Poets' Day.
- To edit a weekly column of poetry in the newspaper. Poetry by local and North Carolina writers is printed.
- To foster appreciation of our community and its history by encouraging the writing of original verse and songs about our community and its history.

OFFICERS

Chairman-Mrs. E. E Stafford	PA 2-7979
Assistant Chairman-Mrs. Tully Blair	PA 2-2523
Secretary and Treasurer-Mrs. T. H. Bean	PA 3-6784

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

Junior Poets-Mrs. L. L. Browning	PA 2-8840
Poetry Editor-Mrs. Robert Cude	
Program—Mrs. Aubrey Zimmerman	
Membership—Mrs. R. M. Cullison	
Telephone—Mrs. J. C. Lasley	
Mrs. W. H Vestal	
Publicity—Mrs. C. O. Matthews	PA 5-3273
Radio-Mrs. Robert Cude	
Mrs. T. W. Wilson	PA 2-5276
Devotions-Mrs. Harold Carter	_PA 2-0930
Mrs. A. L. Fishel	PA 4-2225
Hostess-Mrs. J. Oscar White	PA 2-9556
Picnic-Mrs. L. H. Schwoebel	PA 2-3660
Mrs. R G. Abernethy	
Press Book-Dr. Minnie J. Smith	PA 5-1600

POETRY LOVERS GROUP PROGRAM

JANUARY 21:

Poetry Lovers Day Reading of Original and Favorite Poems

FEBRUARY 18:

Dinner Meeting at 7:00 P. M. Speaker: Miss Carole Johnson

Poet of Woman's College, Greensboro, N. C.

MARCH 17:

RCH 17:

Junior Poets' Day Luncheon Meeting at 11:00 o'clock, with High School Students as luncheon guests.

Program arranged by Mrs. L. L. Browning.

PROGRAM POETRY LOVERS GROUP-Continued

APRIL 6:

Joint Meeting with Woman's Club Speaker: Mrs. Owen Herring

MAY 19:

Poet's Feast

Mrs. L. H. Schwoebel and Mrs. R. G. Abernethy in charge of arrangements

SEPTEMBER 15:

Luncheon Meeting

Speaker: Mrs. Ransom Averitt Subject: "Literary Anniversaries"

OCTOBER 20:

Annual Winston-Salem Poets' Day Mrs. Robert Cude in charge of arrangements

NOVEMBER 17:

Subject: "Poetry Needs at All Levels"

Panel: Moderator, Mrs. Walton Owings

Miss Grace Brunson, Miss Mary Wiley, Dr. Minnie J. Smith.

DECEMBER:

No meeting because of Christmas holidays.

ROSTER

Abernethy, Mrs. R. G. PA 2-4063	Mordecai, Mrs. Alfred PA 3-7484
Ball, Mrs. J. M. PA 3-2145	Murray, Mrs. W. P. PA 5-7848
Bean, Mrs. T. H. PA 3-6784	O'Byrne, Mrs. Wilbur PA 3-1243
Blackstock, Mrs. H. W. PA 4-9579	Schwobel, Mrs. L. H. PA 2-3660
Blair, Mrs. Tully PA 2-2523	
	Smith, Dr. Minnie J. PA 5-1600
Browder, Mrs. Era PA 4-6224	Speer, Miss May PA 2-8483
Byerly, Mrs. Hunter PA 3-1891	Spencer, Mrs. W. O. Sr.PA 2-4623
Browning, Mrs. L. L. PA 2-8840	Stafford, Mrs. E. E. PA 2-7979
Carter, Mrs. Harold PA 2-0930	Stratton, Miss Eleanor PA 3-1375
Cude, Mrs. Robert PA 2-0420	Vestal, Mrs. W. H PA 2-7891
Cullison, Mrs. R. M. PA 4-4512	Wallin, Mrs. W. C. PA 5-2510
Davis, Mrs. Chas. B. PA 3-0684	Watkins, Mrs. A. S. PA 2-2812
Dickieson, Mrs. Walter PA 2-9786	White, Mrs. E. C. PA 3-7148
Dull, Miss Lewis PA 2-4545	White, Mrs. Harvey PA 2-7974
Fishel, Mrs. A. L. PA 4-2225	White, Mrs. J. Oscar PA 2-9556
Freeman, Mrs. R. L. PA 5-1280	Whittington, Mrs. J. B. PA 2-8844
Gladstone, Mrs. W. E. FOR 6-2326	Wilson, Mrs. Fred PA 5-3177
Greer, Mrs. H. D. PA 5-0765	Wilson, Mrs. P. T. PA 2-5909
Lasley, Mrs. J. C. PA 2-5745	Wilson, Mrs. Thomas W. PA 2-5276
Matthews, Mrs. C. O. PA 5-3273	Zimmerman, Mrs.
Miller, Mrs. W. E. PA 2-4950	Aubrey PA 3-8569
Montgomery, Mrs. George PA 2-7347	

ART AND AMERICAN HOME

Time of Meeting: Fourth Tuesday, 11:00 A. M.

Projects:

- 1. Children's Art Exhibit for the schools of the city
- 2. Scholarship to a high school senior
- 3. Support of a program of Art Appreciation in the public school system
- 4 Volunteer work for the Winston-Salem Arts Council
- 5. Support of the local Gallery of Fine Arts
- 6. Youth Conservation

OFFICERS

Chairman—Mrs. William F. Cox	PA 3-6925
Vice-Chairman—Mrs. Lynn Orr	PA 5-1267
Recording Secretary-Mrs. William E. Lewis, Jr.	PA 2-6913
Corresponding Secretary—Miss Ruth Hill	PA 4-3787
Treasurer—Mrs. D. Paul Kinsinger	PA 2-9565

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

Children's Art Exhibit—Mrs. Harold Carter	PA 2-0930
Mrs. R. M. Cullison	PA 4-4512
Miss Ruth Hill	PA 4-3787
Decorating—Mrs. Harold Carter	PA 2-0930
Employ the Handicapped-Mrs. R. M. Cullison	PA 4-4512
Membership—Mrs. J H. Gardner	PA 4-1889
Program-Mrs. Lynn H. Orr	PA 5-1267
Publicity-Mrs. Henry V. Vance	PA 4-8434
Telephone—Mrs. Alma Sheets	PA 2-5889
Miss May Speer	PA 2-8463
Trustee of Arts Council—Mrs. William F. Cox	PA 3-6925
Ways and Means-Mrs. Harold Carter	PA 2-0930

ART AND AMERICAN HOME PROGRAM

JANUARY 26:

Topic: "Alaska, Her Culture and Her People"

Speaker: Mrs. Ralph Parrish

FEBRUARY 23:

Topic: "Fabric and Pattern Selections"

Home Demonstration Club Vogue Sewing Contest

MARCH:

Children's Art Exhibit.

MARCH 22:

Topic: "Easter Egg Art" Speaker: Mrs. George Nelson

Millinery Style Show

APRIL 26:

Topic: "Art Demonstration"

Speaker: From the Winston-Salem Artists Association

MAY 24:

Topic: "Color Harmony in the Home"

Speaker: From Arts and Crafts Association

SEPTEMBER 27:

Topic: "Enameling-An Ancient Art

Speaker: Mrs. Ernest Illman

OCTOBER 25:

Topic: "Holiday Food Preparations"

Speaker: Miss Ora McHan, Executive Director Dairy Council

NOVEMBER 2:

General Meeting

Topic: "Illustrated Lecture on Sculpturing"

Speaker: Mr. Gardner Gidley, Director of Tanglewood

ART AND AMERICAN HOME ROSTER

JANUARY HOSTESSES

Apple, Mrs. M. E. PA 3-0248 Baumgarner, Mrs. L. C.PA 2-1991	Conrad, Mrs. E. R. PA 2-4448 Cooper, Mrs. L. T., Jr. PA 5-4627
Carter, Mrs. Harold PA 2-0930	Council, Mrs. Albert PA 3-4329
Cauble, Mrs. Martin PA 4-5327 Coley Mrs. Leroy PA 3-4084	Cox, Mrs. William FPA 3-6925

FEBRUARY HOSTESSES

Crissman, Mrs. D. A. PA 2-1524	Davis, Mrs. J. N. PA 2-6858
Croom, Mrs. Elizabeth PA 2-2409	Efird, Mrs. O. O. PA 2-1608
Crowder, Mrs. Alvin PA 4-1672 Cullison, Mrs. R M. PA 4-4512	Felker, Mrs. H. B. PA 2-6060 Fulton, Mrs. E. W. PA 2-1272

MARCH HOSTESSES

APRIL HOSTESSES

MAY HOSTESSES

Murray, Mrs. R. C. PA 4-4532	Parrish, Mrs. Ralph . PA 2-3419
Nelson, Mrs. G. W. PA 2-9564	Poindexter, Miss Martha PA 4-4007
Nisbet, Mrs. John PA 3-2792	Porter, Mrs. T. A. PA 2-0405
Orr, Mrs. LynnPA 5-1267	Pounds, Mrs. C. E. PA 4-0078

SEPTEMBER HOSTESSES

Reich, Mrs. Frank PA 3-1295	Sheets, Mrs. Alma PA 2-5889
Rominger, Mrs. H. R. PA 3-2572	Shutt, Mrs. H. D. PA 2-5725
Rozzelle, Mrs. C. E. PA 3-0451	Smithdeal, Mrs. Fred PA 2 9982
Seippel, Mrs. A L. PA 2-6001	Sneed, Mrs. M. R. PA 5-7405

OCTOBER HOSTESSES

Speer, Miss May PA 2-8463	Vance, Mrs. Henry PA 4-8434
Stewart, Mrs. Carl PA 5-7405	Wade, Mrs. W. H. PA 4-8658
Sullivan, Mrs. Ralph PA 2-3595	Whaling, Mrs. Herbert PA 4-6048
Taylor, Mrs. Roby PA 2-7858	Wilson, Mrs. T. W. PA 2-5276

BRIDGE GROUPS

Duplicate Bridge

Time of Meeting:

Tournaments conducted in series of six weeks at 10:15 on Wednesdays with the exclusion of the first Wednesday in each month.

Project:

Sponsoring Bridge benefits for the General Club.

Officers

Chairman—Mrs. Clara Willis	PA 5-5135
Vice Chairman—Mrs. William S. Mitchell	PA 2-0987
Secretary-Treasurer-Mrs. Frank Sohmer, Sr.	PA 5-0801
Director—Mrs. Phin Horton.	
Bridge Committee-Mrs. C. E. Vaughn	PA 2-8346
Mrs. E. L. Cole	PA 2-2950
Mrs. W. D. Fobert	PA 2-7224
Mrs. Paul Transou.	PA 2-7064

Contract Bridge

Time of Meeting:

Friday at 10:30, exclusive of first Friday in the month.

Projects:

- 1. County Home.
- 2. Sponsoring Bridge benefits for the General Club.

Officers

Chairman—Mrs. F. N. Martin	
Treasurer—Mrs. H. D. Maddox	
Hostess:	
JanuaryMrs. F. N. Martin	PA 3-3342
February Mrs. S. R. Bason	PA 2-1546
March Mrs. S. R. Peebles	PA 2-8440
April Mrs. J. O. White	PA 2-9556
May Mrs. T. M. Lounsbury	PA 2-9615
SeptemberMrs. M. E. Luther	PA 2-9558
October Mrs. H. D. Maddox	PA 2-2725
November Mrs. C. L. Inabinet	PA 4-5507
December Mrs. E. N. Schultz	PA 2-8295

Members may have a non-member resident as guest one time during year, or out of town visitors at any time.

THE TUESDAY BOOK CLUB

Time of Meeting:

Third Tuesday each month-11:00 A. M.

Projects:

- 1. Creative Writing Contest in the City's High Schools.
- 2. A Reading Program for Friendship House.
- 3. To set up Scholarship Fund for summer course in creative writing.

OFFICERS

Chairman-Mrs. Michael J. Palavid	PA 5-7144
First Vice-Chairman-Mrs. M. T. Lambeth	PA 3-7288
Second Vice-Chairmen-Mrs. S. R. Peebles	PA 2-8440
Mrs. C. E. Pounds	PA 4-0078
Recording Secretary-Mrs. Hiram Cody	PA 2-7294
Corresponding Secretary-Mrs. W. K. Phillips, Jr.	PA 5-3085
Treasurer—Mrs. L. T. Cooper, Jr.	PA 5-4627
Historian-Mrs. Harry M. Jones	PA 2-1630
Parliamentarian-Mrs. R. M. Cullison	PA 4-4512

COMMITTEES

Program—Mrs. S. R Peebles	PA 2-8440
Mrs. C. E. Pounds	PA 4-0078
Nominating-Mrs, W. E. Shore	PA 2-3937
Mrs. Harry M. Jones	PA 2-1630
Special Projects—Mrs. Frank Reich	PA 3-1295
Mrs. L. T. Cooper, Jr.	PA 5-4627
Decorating—Mrs. J. W. Clay	PA 2-7236
Hostess—Miss Ruth Hill	PA 4-3787
Mrs. C. P. Pate	PA 2-8616
Book Exchange-Mrs. H. W. Howe	PA 4-1398
Membership—Mrs. Robert Blair	PA 3-3140
Publicity—Mrs. Miles E. Apple	PA 3-0248
Ways and Means-Mrs. L. T. Cooper, Jr.	PA 5-4627

PROGRAMS TUESDAY BOOK CLUB -- 1960

JANUARY 19:

Book Flash: Mrs. R G. Blair Topic: "Wills and Estates" Speaker: Mr. W. E. Church

FEBRUARY 16:

Book Flash: Mrs. George Corby Topic: "Boost North Carolina Trip to Europe" Speaker: Mr. Frank Alspaugh

MARCH 2:

General Meeting
Topic: "Slides and Talk on Westminster Tour"
Speaker: Mrs. Dale Kalter

MARCH 22:

Book Flash: Mrs. C. O. Matthews Topic: "Behind the Seams" Speaker: Miss Annie Lee Singletary

APRIL 19:

Book Flash: Mrs. W. L. Maynard Topic: "Drama" Speaker: Mrs. Doris Pardington

MAY 17:

Presentation of Creative Writing Topic: "Preview of Summer Reading" Speaker: Miss Anne Correll

SEPTEMBER 20:

Topic: "Book Flashes for Book Exchange"
Speakers: Mrs. Lee Tuttle, Mrs. H. A. Warren,
and Mrs. W. K. Phillips, Jr.

OCTOBER 18:

Book Flash: Mrs. W. A. Owings Topic: To be announced Speaker: Mr. Chester Davis

NOVEMBER 15:

Book Flash: Mrs. M. T. Lambeth Topic: "What we Read Affects our Lives" Speaker: The Rev. Thos. A. Fraser

DECEMBER 20:

Topic: "Christmas Stories of Foreign Lands" Speakers: Foreign Students

TUESDAY BOOK CLUB ROSTER

JANUARY HOSTESSES

Reservations-Mrs	. Clifford	Elkin	PA 3-8436
Decorations-Mrs.	George (Clemmer	PA 3-8073

Abernethy, Mrs. R. J. PA 2-4063
Apple, Mrs. Miles E. PA 3-0248
Auman, Mrs. J. C. PA 2-3673
Baity, Mrs. Ira W. PA 2-5596
Ball, Mrs. J. M PA 3-2145
Barkley, Mrs. Carl PA 2-1231
Baynes, Mrs. W. W. PA 2-5633
Bean, Mrs. T. H. PA 3-6784
Benhoff, Mrs. A. H. PA 3-5386
Binkley, Mrs. E. J. PA 2-6015
Blackstock Mrs H W PA 1-9579

Blackwell, Mrs. J. S. PA 2-2816
Blair, Mrs. R. G. PA 3-3140
Boesser, Mrs. C. Mark PA 5-5304
Bouldin, Mrs. H. M. PA 2-6036
Bowden, Mrs. R. O. PA 2-1470
Browder, Mrs. E. S. PA 4-6224
Carter, Mrs. Harold T. PA 2-0930
Carter, Mrs. J. F. PA 5-5689
Carter, Mrs. N. R. PA 2-0182
Cauble, Mrs. Martin A. PA 4-5327

FEBRUARY HOSTESSES

Reservations—Mrs.	P. (C. Markunas	PA 5-0117
Decorations-Mrs.	r. C.	Auman	PA 2-3678

Clay, Mrs. J. W PA 2-7836
Clemmer, Mrs. George PA 3-8073
Cody, Mrs. H. S. PA 2-7294
Cole, Mrs. E. L. PA 2-2940
Conary, Mrs. V. W. PA 4-4375
Cooper, Mrs. C. T. RO 6-6484
Corby, Mrs. George PA 4-5410
Corderman, Mrs. R. C. PA 4-5405
Cottrell, Mrs. B. T. PA 5-6578
Council, Mrs. Albert PA 3-4329
Cox, Mrs. W. F. PA 3-6925
Craver, Mrs. C. P. PA 2-0710

Craver, Mrs. Gertrude PA 3-6827
Croom, Mrs. Elizabeth PA 2-2409
Crossley, Mrs. H. E. PA 3-2238
Crowder, Mrs. Alvin PA 4-1672
Cullison, Mrs. R. M. PA 4-45714
Curlis, Mrs. W. M. PA 4-5714
Darlington, Mrs. J. M. PA 2-6434
Davis, Mrs. Charles B. PA 2-5715
Davis, Mrs. James N. PA 2-6858
Davis, Mrs. J. Neal PA 2-3897
DeRamus, Mrs. J. D. PA 4-6209
Dickieson, Mrs. W. H. PA 2-9786

MARCH HOSTESSES

Reservations—Mrs.	F.	N. M	artin	 PA	3-3342
Decorations-Mrs. J	. В.	Glen	n	 PA	2-0477

Dull, Miss Lewis PA 2-4545
Edwards, Mrs. W. E. PA 2-8863
Elkin, Mrs. Clifford PA 3-8436
Emslie, Mrs. A. R PA 5-0559
English, Mrs. H. L. PA 3-6826
Fell, Mrs. Frank H. PA 3-3310
Felker, Mrs. H. B. PA 2-6060
Fetter, Mrs. C. E. PA 2-4409
Fishel, Mrs. A. L. PA 4-2225
Flynn, Mrs. R. D. PA 2-8468
Francisco, Mrs. Ross PA 4-2148
Fulton, Mrs. E. W. PA 2-1272

Futrell, Mrs. J. B. PA 2-0798
Gladstone, Mrs. W. E. FO 6-2826
Glenn, Mrs. J. B. PA 2-0477
Groce, Mrs. W. H. PA 4-0833
Griffith, Mrs. E. A. PA 2-2884
Hall, Mrs. Carlisle T. PA 4-1028
Hanes, Mrs. Chas. J. PA 3-1432
Hanes, Mrs. G. I. PA 4-495
Harris, Mrs. J. PA 2-3935
Harris, Mrs. Thos. J. PA 2-1235
Hashinger, Mrs. W. RoyPA 3-0128

21470

4-5327

46224

TUESDAY BOOK CLUB ROSTER — Continued

APRIL HOSTESSES

Reservations—Mrs.	В.	T. Cottrell	PA 5-6578
Decorations-Mrs T	. B.	Holcomb	PA 2-8317

Hasty, Mrs. B. Frank	PA 5-0819
Hearn, Mrs. H. T	PA 2-0634
Heath, Mrs. C. W.	PA 2-2310
Heineman, Mrs. J. T.	PA 2-0838
Henderson, Mrs. F. E.	PA 3-5527
Hester, Mrs. Jerry	PA 2-8827
Hicks, Mrs. P. H.	PA 2-2262
Hill, Miss Ruth	PA 4-3787
Hines, Mrs. C. W.	PA 2-7497
Holcomb, Mrs. T. B.	PA 2-8317
Holland, Mrs. Edward	
Howe, Mrs. H. W.	
Hudson, Mrs. E. D.	

Humphreys, Mrs. G. G. PA 2-3723 Ingram, Mrs. J. B. PA 5-2421 Ingram, Mrs. R. PA 5-3259 Johnson, Mrs. C. C. PA 2-6102 Johnson, Mrs. G. Frank PA 2-5709 Johnson, Mrs. Ray B. PA 2-5058 Jones, Mrs. Beverly N. PA 2-0879 Jones, Mrs. Harry M. PA 2-1630 Jones, Mrs. Laurie R. PA 3-2511 Jones, Mrs. P. A. PA 3-2514 Kallam, Miss Minnie S. PA 3-3018 Kalter, Mrs. Dale PA 4-7241 Kinsinger, Mrs. Paul PA 2-9556

MAY HOSTESSES

Reservations-Mrs	. J. C.	Auman	PA 2-3673
Decorations—Mrs.	Gertru	de Craver	PA 2-6827

Kirby, Mrs. Howard T. PA 5-5144
Koonts, Mrs. J. A. PA 2-0858
Lambeth, Mrs. M. T PA 2-2206
Lasley, Mrs. J. C. PA 2-5745
Lauten, Mrs. T. Z. PA 2-3414
Leigh, Mrs. J. P. PA 4-6288
Lewis, Mrs. J. L. PA 3-4102
Lewis, Mrs. W. E. PA 2-2979
Lindley, Mrs. B. J. PA 2-8288
Linville, Mrs. E. R. PA 2-8698

Longfellow, Mrs. H. R. PA 3-7288 Lorber, Mrs. M. G. — PA 2-3262 Loving, Mrs. E. E. PA 4-5078 Luther, Mrs. M. E. PA 2-9558 Markunas, Mrs. P. C. PA 5-0117 Martin, Mrs. F. N. PA 3-3342 Matthews, Mrs. C. O. PA 5-3273 Mauney, Mrs. B. S. PA 2-8757 Maynard, Mrs. W. L. PA 3-3716 McCachern, Mrs. C. W. PA 2-3005

SEPTEMBER HOSTESSES

Reservations—Mrs. R. O.	BowdenPA 2-1470
Decorations-Mrs. Carlos	Cooper
Mrs. T. Z. L	auten PA 2-3414

Minnis, Mrs. T. W.	PA 2-1319
Mitchell, Mrs. Nicholas	PA 2-3318
Mitchell, Mrs. R. L.	PA 2-0285
Mock, Mrs. P. N.	PA 2-3859
Morris, Mrs. R. F.	
Moser, Mrs. J. H.	PA 3-5442
Myers, Mrs. N. S.	PA 2-4030
Needham, Mrs. D. P.	
Nichols, Mrs. H. G.	PA 3-5318
Noffsinger, Mrs. J. C	PA 2-9813
Norman Mrs E E	PA 9-3849

Nunn, Mrs. Paul PA 3-7719
Nunn, Mrs. Reid PA 2-6856
Olive, Mrs. Eugene PA 2-3822
Owings, Mrs. W. A. PA 2-2170
Palavid, Mrs. M. J. PA 5-7114
Parrish, Mrs. Ralph J. PA 2-8419
Pate, Mrs. Cecil PA 2-8610
Payne, Mrs. Sadie Y. PA 3-1401
Peebles, Mrs. S. R. PA 2-8440
Phillips, Mrs. W. K. Jr.PA 2-8480
Porter, Mrs. T. A. PA 2-0405

TUESDAY BOOK CLUB ROSTER - Continued

OCTOBER HOSTESSES

Reservati	onsMrs.	Chas	. J. F	lanes.	 PA 3-143	32
Decoratio	ns-Mrs. I	D. C.	Spea	S	 PA 2-428	32.

D 1 34 G 7 D 1	
Pounds, Mrs. C. E. PA 4-00	
Pullen, Mrs. R. E. PA 2-97	64
Ratcliff, Mrs. W. E. PA 3-34	69
Rawley, Mrs. R. P. PA 2-36	45
Reece, Mrs. R. P. PA 2-16	17
Reich, Mrs. Frank PA 3-12	95
Rice, Mrs. R. E. PA 4-33	17
Robinson, Mrs. H. W. PA 2-88	
Rominger, Mrs. H. R. PA 3-25	72
Rozzelle, Mrs. C. E. PA 3-04	51
Sams, Mrs. Ray PA 2-98	

Sandlin, Mrs. George PA 4-2647
Schultz, Mrs. E. H. PA 2-8295
Schultz, Mrs. W. N. PA 2-3527
Schwoebel, Mrs. L. H. PA 2-3660
Shore, Mrs. A. F. PA 3-6953
Shore, Mrs. Ernie PA 2-1275
Shore, Mrs. W. E. PA 2-3937
Sloan, Mrs. Claud C. PA 3-6537
Smith, Mrs. John R. PA 4-8579
Snavely, Mrs. E. D. PA 2-1005

NOVEMBER HOSTESSES

Reservations-Mrs.	G	eor	ge	Corby	 	 	PA	4-5410
Decorations-Mrs.	C.	E.	Ro	zzelle.	 	 	PA	3-0451

Sneed, Mrs. Mary R. PA 5-7405
Spaugh, Mrs. A. A. PA 3-2625
Speas, Mrs. D. C. PA 2-4282
Speas, Mrs. T. L. PA 2-9906
Spencer, Mrs. W. O. PA 2-4623
Sprinkle, Mrs. George PA 3-7654
Stafford, Mrs. E. E. PA 2-7979
Stanfiel, Mrs. B. L. PA 4-5825
Stewart, Mrs. Carl PA 5-7405
Stone, Mrs. Alfa C. PA 4-9635
Stratton, Miss Eleanor PA 3-1375

 Sullivan, Mrs. Ralph
 PA 2-3595

 Swanson, Mrs. N.
 PA 2-2077

 Tate, Mrs. A.
 W.
 PA 2-7321

 Thompson, Mrs. L.
 R.
 PA 2-4248

 Thompson, Mrs. R.
 P. PA 4-2648

 Tucker, Mrs. J.
 N.
 PA 2-7681

 Tuttle, Mrs. Lee
 PA 2-2135

 Tyack, Mrs. L.
 C.
 PA 4-2100

 Wallin, Mrs. W.
 C.
 PA 5-2510

 Warren, Mrs. Herman
 PA 2-3376

 Watson, Mrs. Claud L.
 PA 2-3376

DECEMBER HOSTESSES

Reservations-Mrs.	R.	В.	Weidler	PA 2-1091
Decorations-Mrs.	I. S	S. E	Blackwell	PA 2-2816

Wade, Mrs. W. H.	PA 4-8658
Weidler, Mrs. R. R.	PA 2-1091
Wenger, Mrs. Raymond	PA 2-4090
Whisnant, Mrs. L. J.	PA 4-8217
White, Mrs. C. M.	PA 2-2014
White, Mrs. E. C.	PA 3-7148
White, Mrs. Harvey	PA 2-7974
White, Mrs. W. G.	
White, Mrs. W. P.	
Wilcox, Mrs. D. H.	PA 2-2478
Wilmoth, Mrs. R. L.	PA 2-6986

Williams, Mrs.
Roger B PA 3-107b
Wilkins, Mrs. C. W PA 5-9029
Wilson, Mrs. Fred PA 5-3177
Wilson, Mrs. H. S. PA 3-3489
Wilson, Mrs. P. T. PA 2-5909
Wise, Mrs. Howard O. PA 2 3843
Young, Mrs. G. E. PA 2-1377
Young, Mrs. R. F. PA 3-7383
Zimmerman, Mrs.
AubreyPA 3-8569

WOMAN'S CLUB ROSTER

A history and a prophecy
The story here is told
Of Woman's onward march
A story never old.
We're sorry if your name's left out,
We hate one friend to lose,
But if you'd keep it on the list,
Remember annual dues.

	A	
Name	Address	Phone
*Abernethy, Mrs. R. G.	618 Roslyn Rd	PA 2-4063
	1905 W. 1st St	
*Allgood, Mrs. Robert M.	470 Avalon Rd.	PA 3-1774
	3439 Country Club Rd	
	2434 N. Patterson Ave	
Anderson, Mrs. Wm. S.	2644 Reynolda Rd.	PA 4-1803
Angel, Mrs. C.E.	1845 Brantley St	PA 2-9581
Apple, Mrs. Miles E., Jr	772 Austin Lane	PA 3-0248
Ashburn, Mrs. A. L.	1120 Huntingdon Road	PA 2-5606
	В	
*Pahngan Mna Frad	28 Cascade Ave.	DA 0 2120
Poity Mrs Iro	2423 Reynolda Rd.	DA 2 5506
Polos Mrs I Cray	2534 Westover Drive	DA 5 0047
Rall Mrs Chas H	Hertford Rd.	DA 9 7794
Rall Mrs James M	419 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 3-1124
Barber Mrs Thomas	1050 Arbor Rd.	PA 2-2189
	2445 Warwick Rd.	
Barnes, Mrs. D. B.	2307 Queen St.	PA 2-6860
	429 Avalon Rd.	
	623 Irving St.	
	2417 S. Hawthorne Rd.	
	2520 Robin Hood Rd	
	2047 Craig St.	
Benhoff, Mrs. Elizabeth	1717 West 1st St.	PA 3-5386
Bennett, Mrs. Bert	2415 Greenbrier Rd.	PA 2-6930
Binkley, Mrs. E. J.	1920 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 2-6015
Blackstock, Mrs. H. W.	202 Wake Dr.	PA 4-9579
Blackwell, Mrs. J. R.	1622 Hyde Ave.	PA 2-7861
Blackwell, Mrs. J. S.	1815 Brantley St.	PA 2-2816
* Do not call for general m	eeting.	

⁵³

Name	Address	Phone
*Blair, Mrs. R. G	761 Sylvan Rd	PA 3-3140
	1917 W. 1st St	
Blum, Mrs. R. D.	777 N. Stratford Road	PA 2-3151
Bobo, Mrs. H. F.	444 Arbor Rd	PA 2-7978
Boesser, Mrs. Mark	1024 Miller St.	PA 5-6304
*Bohannon, Mrs. W. T.	2708 Robin Hood Rd	PA 3-1715
*Booke, Mrs. S. L.	615 Arbor Rd	PA 2-0033
*Bouldin, Mrs. H. M.		
*Bowden, Mrs. R. O.	635 N. Stratford Rd	PA 2-1470
Bowen, Mrs. R. G.	230 Canterbury Trail 2005 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 4-6834
Boyer, Mrs. W. H.	2005 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 3-0673
Browder, Mrs. Era S.	2214 Buena Vista Rd	PA 4-6224
Brower, Mrs. N. C.	1147 Huntingdon Rd	PA 5-7305
Brown, Mrs. J. P.	842 Brent St.	PA 4-7957
Brown, Mrs. J. R.	4686 Walkertown Rd.	PA 2-2788
Brown, Mrs. Odessa Hart	2520 Robin Hood Rd.	PA 4-2636
	1530 S. Hawthorne Rd.	
*Browning, Mrs. L.L.	810 Gales Ave	PA 2-8840
Bruce, Mrs. L. C., Sr.	2214 Queen St.	PA 2-3327
Buckner, Mrs. Dolly N	634 N. Spring St	PA 5-0913
Burns, Mrs. C. F.	513 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 2-6888
Bustin, Mrs. J. B.	1604 Lynwood Ave.	PA 4-2075
Byerly, Mrs. Hunter J.	435 Avalon Rd.	PA 3-1891
FEBRU	ARY SPONSORS	
Consider Many Mark Channel	502 15th St., N.E.	D A 0 000E
Smith, Mrs. Zeb, Chmh	502 15th St., N.E.	FA 4-0990
	C	
Cahill, Mrs. Ben	2508 Woodbine Road	PA 2-5459
Cahill, Mrs. Leon	2504 Woodbine Rd.	PA 2-6098
*C 1 34 TU D T	# (# C 1 D 1	D 4 0 4550

Smith, Mrs. Zeb, Chmn	502 15th St., N.E.	PA 2-8995
	C	
Cahill, Mrs. Ben	2508 Woodbine Road	PA 2-5459
	2504 Woodbine Rd.	
*Cahoon, Mrs. W. B., Jr.	747 Sylvan Rd.	PA 3-4776
Carson, Mrs. William H.	2530 Forest Drive	PA 3-3923
Carson, Mrs. William J.	1525 Cloverdale Ave.	PA 3-4919
	1031 Miller St	
Carter, Mrs. Gilmer T.	110 S. W. Sunset Dr	PA 2-7359
Carter, Mrs. Harold	2236 Westover Drive	PA 2-0930
	1554 Northwest Blvd.	
Casstevens, Mrs. J. C.	130 Pine Valley Rd.	PA 2-8471
Cauble, Mrs. Martin	129 Sunset Drive, N.W.	PA 4-5327
Chamberlain, Mrs. A. C.	245 Hawthorne Rd., N.W.	PA 2-2277
Clark, Mrs. Sam H., Jr.	27 E. College Village	PA 2-5860
Clay, Mrs. J. W.	1805 Sunnyside Ave.	PA 2-7836
Cody, Mrs. H. S., Sr.	1821 Meadowbrook Dr.	PA 2-7294
Cockerham, Mrs. Mollye P.	1851 Runnymede Rd.	PA 2-8781
Cole, Mrs. E. L.	1116 West End Blvd.	PA 2-2950
Coley, Mrs. Leroy	709 Knollwood St.	PA 3-4084
	3844 Yadkinville Highway	
Conrad, Mrs. E. R.	661 W. Fifth St	PA 2-4448

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

02020		
Name	Address	Phone
Cooper, Mrs. C. T.	Clemmons, N. C.	RO 6-6484
Coplon, Mrs. Harry	827 Roslyn Rd	PA 4-1335
Corby, Mrs. L. George	1816 Brantley St	PA 4-5410
Corderman, Mrs. R. C., Sr.	730 Yorkshire Rd.	PA 4-5405
*Cornwall Mrs Aaron Jr	P () Roy 5214	PA 2_1179
Cottrell, Mrs. B. P. *Cox, Mrs. William F. Craft, Mrs. S. I.	3120 Shannon Drive	PA 5-6578
*Cox, Mrs. William F.	2722 Reynolds Dr.	PA 3 6925
Craft, Mrs. S. I.	Rt. 8, Robin Hood Rd. Ext.	WA 4-8745
*Crandell, Mrs. Juanita	124 S .Hawthorne Rd	PA 3-6464
	1310 Peace Haven Rd.	
*Crews, Mrs. Nat S.	800 E. Sprague St.	PA 3-6827
*Crissman, Mrs. David A.	192 Hawthorne Rd., N.W	DA 0 1594
	511 Holly Ave.	
Crowden Mrs Alvin	400 Arbor Rd.	DA 4 1679
Cude Mrs Robert H	622 Summit St.	DA 9-0420
*Cullison, Mrs. R. M.	825 Shoher St	PA 4-4519
*Cummings, Mrs. E. W.	1738 Virginia Rd	PA 2-2156
Cunningham, Mrs. Chauncey	641 Hawthorne Road	PA 5-2008
Cummigham, Mis. Chauncey		
MARC	CH SPONSORS	
Nesbit, Mrs. John, Chmn.	229 Friendship Circle	PA 3-2792
	D	
*Daniels, Mrs. W. H.	2334 Lynhurst Ave	PA 3-1681
*Darlington, Mrs. J. M.	2232 Westover Drive	PA 2.6434
Davis Mrs Charles Bushnell	1523 W. 1st St.	PA 2-5715
Davis Mrs. J. Neal	2714 Revnolda Rd.	PA 2-3897
Davis, Mrs. J. Neal Davis, Mrs. Thomas S.	1244 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 2-2919
Deaton, Mrs. Rufus	1881 Runnymeade Ave.	PA 2-2640
DeRamus, Mrs. J. D.	2201 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 4-6209
Dickieson, Mrs. W. H.	789 Stratford Rd.	PA 2-9786
Dodson, Miss Agnes	363 Stratford Road	PA 2-6564
	_363 Stratford Road	
Disher, Mrs. C. C.	Country Club Rd.	PA 2-6487
Dull, Miss Lewis	1209 Brookstown Ave.	PA 2-4545
*Dunford, Mrs. B.C	1545 Northwest Blvd.	PA 2-7068
Dunn, Mrs. James S.	2548 Forest Drive	PA 4-1475
Durham, Mrs. J. R.	2510 Forest Drive	PA 2-9995
Duttweiler, Mrs. W. H.	2619 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 3-8980
E		
Eakin Mrs. E. O.	1625 Lynwood Ave.	PA 2-7019
Easley, Mrs. R. H.	647 Irving St.	PA 2-8660
Eastman, Mrs. Wilson H.	357 Pennsylvania Ave.	PA 5-4277
Edwards, Mrs. T. M.	1881 Runnymeade Rd.	PA 2-2640
	700 Oaklawn Ave.	

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
Efird, Mrs. O. O	300 West End Blvd	PA 2-1608
Einstein, Mrs. Fred M	2881 Monticello Dr	PA 3-6176
Emslie, Mrs. A. R.	3204 S. Main St	PA 5-0559
anglish, Mrs. H. L.	1802 Queen St.	PA 3-6826
	F	
	917 S. Hawthorne Rd.	
*Fell, Mrs. F. H.	941 Kearns Ave.	PA 3-3310
*Fetter, Mrs. C. E.	2300 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 2-4409
*Fishel, Mrs. A. L.	1100 W. Poplar St.	DA 9 0020
Fluor Mrs. J. R.	1123 W. 4th St. 624 W. 1st St.	DA 9 9469
Flynt Mrs. Coorgo W. Sr.	Route No. 8	WA 4 4165
*Fobert, Mrs. W. D.	920 Ooklawn Ave	DA 9-7994
*Fordham, Mrs. C. B.		
For Mrs Nosh D	1656 Reynolds Rd	PA 4-9094
*Frazier Mrs. B. L.	384 Westview Drive	PA 2-6692
*Frazier, Mrs. B. L. Freeman, Mrs. R. L. Fulton, Mrs. E. W.	1728 Lancelot Lane	PA 5-1280
Fulton, Mrs. E. W.	116 Sunset Drive, N.W.	PA 2-1272
Fussell, Mrs. C. C.	1717 W. First St.	PA 4-8749
Futrell, Mrs. J. B.	2644 Reynolda Rd.	PA 2-0798
,		
APR	IL SPONSORS	
Rose, Mrs. Ralph E., Chmn	1721 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 5-595·1
	G	
Gardner, Mrs. John H.	922 Kearns Ave	PA 4-1889
Gibbons, Mrs. Philip	3300 Renon Ave.	PA 2-6982
Gilmer, Mrs. John L.	Robert E. Lee Hotel	PA 2-7577
Gladstone, Mrs. W. E.	East Bend, N. C.	FOR 6-2326
*Glenn, Mrs. Jesse B	2215 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 2-0477
Goodman, Mrs. E. C.	Route No. 2	PA 4-7740
*Goslen, Mrs. J. B. Goslen, Mrs. W. A.	2400 Robin Hood Road	PA 2-5953
Goslen, Mrs. W. A.	609 S. Poplar St.	PA 3-1285
Granade, Mrs. Jack W	477 Pennsylvania Ave.	PA 5-7677
Greer, Mrs. Harrison D.	4540 Old Town Drive	PA 5-0765
Griffith, Mrs. E. A.	409 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 2-2828
н		
Haines, Mrs. A. B.	978 Wellington Rd., N.W.	PA 2-4218
Hall, Mrs. Bertha B.	2200 Rosewood Ave.	PA 4-8242
Hall, Mrs. Carlisle T.	3004 Kinnamon Rd.	PA 4-1028
Halpern, Mrs. Herman	1831 W. 1st St	PA 3-1781
Hanes, Mrs. C. J.	914 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 3-1432
*Harris, Mrs. Carl	P. O. Box 1001	PA 2-4025
Harris, Mrs. Gwyn	298 Canterbury Trail	PA 2-2739

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
*Harris, Mrs. J. J.	412 W. 1st St.	PA 2-3935
Harris Miss Nancy Ann	1931 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 2-8539
Harris Mrs. Thos. F.	1740 Virginia Rd.	PA 2-1235
	933 Warren Ave.	
Hart Mrs. O. J. Sr.	1930 Georgia Ave.	PA 2-6598
Hauser Mrs. T. C.	1632 Keynolda Rd.	PA 2-2366
*Haywood, Mrs. T. Holt.	Clemmons, N. C.	RO 6-6261
Hearn Mrs. H. T.	415 oprindale Ave.	PA 2-0634
Heath, Mrs. C. W.	1210 W. 4th St	PA 2-2310
Heineman Mrs. John T.	2081 Craig St.	PA 2-0838
Henderson, Mrs. F. E.	Box 335, Walkertown, N. (PA 3-5527
Hester, Mrs. Jerry L.	1015 Carolina Ave.	PA 2-8827
Hicks, Mrs. Harry	400 Roslyn Rd.	PA -22262
*Hilker, Mrs. A. H.	313 Horace Mann Ave	PA 2-2923
	2191 Gaston St.	
Hine, Mrs. Ira W.	2615 Reynolda Rd.	PA 2-0889
Hines, Mrs. C. W.	1074 S. Hawthorne Rd	PA 2-7497
*Hoffman Mrs W R	853 Fenimore St.	PA 4-8440
Holbrook, Mrs. L. C.	435 Westover Ave.	PA 2-7336
Holcombe, Mrs. T. B.	1830 Brantley St.	PA 2-8317
	3274 Nottingham Rd.	
	Yates Road	
Howe Mrs H W	266 Chester Road	PA 4-1308
Hoyt Mrs W K	731 S. Main St.	PA 2-8598
Hudson Mrs E D	1825 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 2-2469
Humphreys Mrs G G	2599 Bitting Rd.	PA 2-3723
	<u> </u>	1 A 4-0120
MA	Y SPONSORS	
Clark, Mrs. Sam H., Jr., Chmn	27 E. College Village	PA 2-5860
	I	
Ingram Mrs J R	Route No. 2, Box 179	PA 5-2421
Isanhour Mrs R R	800 Arbor Rd.	PA 5-3250
ascimour, mrs. ic. ic.		
	J	
Jackson, Mrs. C. I.	919 Carolina Ave.	PA 2-3364
Johnson, Mrs. C. C., Sr.	243-B Cloverdale Ave.	PA 2-6402
Johnson, Mrs. Frank E.	5 N.E. 28th St.	PA 3-1624
*Johnson, Mrs. G. Frank	3225 Nottingham Rd.	PA 2-5709
Johnson, Mrs. Ray B.	3310 Konnoak Drive	PA 2-5058
Johnston Mrs Walter E	640 Glade St.	PA 2-4777
*Jones. Mrs. Beverly N., Sr.	455 Carolina Circle	PA 2-0879
Jones, Mrs. H. M.	112 N. Sunset Drive	PA 2-1630
Jones, Mrs. Nat B., Jr.	2788 Canterbury Trail	PA 2-1509
Jones, Mrs. Paul A.	200 Westview Drive, S.W.	PA 3-4815
Jordan, Mrs. R. W.	1901 Robin Hood Rd	PA 4-1057
Jovce, Mrs. H. Wallace	1717 W. 1st St	PA 2-5307
Joyce, Mrs. Wyatt D.	226 New Drive	PA 2-5202
Julian, Mrs. S. H.	1933 Gaston St.	PA 2-8629

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
	К	
Kalter, Mrs. Dale L	400 Lawndale Ave.	PA 4-7241
Keiger, Mrs. J. L.	Box 7657, Keynolda Station	.WA 4-4315
Kerr, Mrs. H. R.	314 Buckingham Rd.	PA 4-1942
*Kester, Mrs. John A.	633 Holly Ave.	PA 2-5226
*Kester, Mrs. L. B.	628 Roslyn Rd.	PA 2-76 ₀ 6
King, Mrs. Lee C.	2642 Country Club Rd.	PA 2-4072
Kinsinger, Mrs. Paul	800 Westover Ave.	PA 2-9565
Kooker, Mrs. W. B.	Lake Hills, Rt. 1, Pfafftowr	WA 4-2431
Aoonts, Mrs. J. A.	478 Avalon Rd.	_ PA 2-0854
	L minus	
	Children's Home	
Lashmit, Mrs. Luther	2523 Woodbine Rd.	PA 3-4486
Lasley, Mrs. J. C.	521 Jersey Ave 1310 Glade St	PA 2-5745
Launten, Mrs. 1. Z.	2001 Sussex Lane	- PA 2-3414
*Legibrah Miss Covoling F	425 S. Main St.	DA 9.7700
*Lembach, Mrs Caronne E.	349 Pine Valley Rd.	DA 9 1590
Lowis Mrs I I.	526 Lockland Ave.	DA 2 4102
Lawis Mrs William E	501 Walter Court	PA 2.6013
Lindley Mrs R I	1834 W. Academy St.	PA 2-8988
Lindsay Mrs. I Everett	664 N. Spring St.	PA 2-8585
*Linville Mrs. E. R.	2516 Westover Drive	PA 2-8698
Long. Mrs. V. M.	1020 West End Blvd.	PA 2-8839
Longfellow, Mrs. Harold	801 Austin Lane	PA 3-7288
Lorber, Mrs. Martin G.	228 Knollwood Ave.	PA 2-3262
*Lounsbury, Mrs. T. M.	1210 Irving St.	PA 2-9615
Luther, M. E.	634 Irving St	PA 2-9558
JI.	JNE SPONSORS	
	t T	
Apple, Mrs. Miles E., Jr., Ch	m772 Austin Lane	PA 3-0248
M-Ch M C	916 Oaklawn Ave.	DA 0 2005
McCathern, Mrs. Cary	607 Fenimore St.	DA 0 7207
	749 Summit St.	
Modeio Mrs Mortin	1212 S. Hawthorne Rd.	DA 9 4997
Madday Mrs H D	2540 Westover Drive	PA 9-9795
*Monual Mrs G I.	619 W. 5th St.	PA 2-5171
Markinge Mre Peter C	740 Austin Lane	PA 5-0117
Martin Mrs F N	740 Austin Lane 236 Lockland Ave.	PA 3-3349
Mason, Mrs. E. C.	1230 W. 4th St.	PA 2-6627
Masten, Miss Juanita	804 West End Blvd.	PA 2-4882
Matthews, Mrs. C. O.	1354 Reynolda Rd.	PA 5-3273
*Matton, Mrs. Charles F.	940 Arbor Rd	PA 2-2129
*Mayberry, Mrs. H. C.	Milhaven Rd., Rt. No. 8	WA 4-4560
Maynard, Mrs. W. L.	1107 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 3-3716

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
Medearis, Mrs. N. R	1055 Wendover Circle	PA 5-1130
*Mendenhall, Mrs. R. K.	1211 W. 4th St.	PA 2-9879
Maggiels Mag I F	190 Cacando Avo	DA 9 1510
*Mickle, Mrs. W. A.	Pfafftown, N. C.	WA 5-1245
Miller, Mrs. W. E.	59 Park Blvd	PA 2-4950
*Mickle, Mrs. W. A. Miller, Mrs. W. E. *Minnis, Mrs. T. W., Sr.	716 Barnesdale Rd.	PA 2-1319
Mitchell, Mrs. Nicholas	1417 Brookstown Ave.	PA 2-3318
Mitchell Mrs D I	1551 Northwest Blad	D A 9 0995
Mitchell, Mrs. William S.	708 Oaklawn Ave.	PA 2-0987
Mock, Mrs. P. N.	407 West First St.	PA 2-3859
Mitchell, Mrs. William S. Mock, Mrs. P. N. Montgomery, Mrs. Geo. E.	_2108 Queen St	PA 2-7347
Moore, Mrs. Barnes T.	A-10 Colonial Arms Ants.	
Moore, Mrs. C. C.	West End Blvd.	PA 4-9182
Moore, Mrs. C. C.	1213 Ebert St.	PA 5-6976
Moorefield, Mrs. R. M.	403 High St.	PA 3-5485
*Mordecai, Mrs. Alfred	806 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 3-7484
Morgenroth, Mrs. W.	2214 Westfield Ave.	PA 2-9525
*Morris, Mrs. R. F.	2733 Spring Garden Rd.	PA 2-3059
Moser, Mrs. A. A.	2319 Country Club Road	PA 2-4309
Mocor Mrs E. E.	1528 Northwest Blvd	PA 2-8636
Moser, Mrs. Fred A.	238 Loch Drive	PA 3-2158
Moser, Mrs. J. Howard	506 Knollwood Ave.	PA 3-5442
Moser, Mrs. W. G.	23F College Village	PA 2-0760
Moser, Mrs. Fred A. Moser, Mrs. J. Howard Moser, Mrs. W. G. Murray, Mrs. R. C.	_1836 Sussex Lane	PA 4-4532
Wiyers, Mrs. L. C.	2368 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 4-9644
Myers, Mrs. N. S.	_101 Plymouth Ave	PA 2-4030
CEDEUR	TER CRONGORG	
SEPIEM	BER SPONSORS	
Moore, Mrs. Barnes T., Chmn	A-10 Colonial Arms Ants.	
220010, 22201 200100 21, 011111111	West End Blvd	PA 4-9182
	N	
Nading, Mrs. H. A., Sr.	1507 Reynolda Rd.	PA 2-9959
Nance, Mrs. Reid Needham, Mrs. D. P.	2017 Craig St.	PA 4-7604
Needham, Mrs. D. P.	1130 Peace Haven Lane	PA 5-7358
*Nelson, Mrs. G. W.	2450 Greenbrier Rd.	PA 2-9564
Newell, Mrs. T. C.	310 Westwood Ave.	PA 2-7973
Niblock, Mrs. H. G.	2020 Ardslev Ave.	PA 2-8676
Nichols, Mrs. Hoyle G.	1888 Meadowbrook Drive	PA 3-5318
*Nifong, Mrs. Hal B.	2233 Rosewood Ave.	PA 2-2119
Nisbet, Mrs. John L.	229 Friendship Circle	PA 3-279.2
Norman, Mrs. E. E.	2123 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 2-3849
Nunn, Mrs. Paul	2911 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 3-7719
Nunn, Mrs. Reid	2218 Westfield Ave.	PA 2-6856
	0	
O'Byrne, Mrs. Wilbur	2029 Elizabeth Ave	PA 3-1243
O'Byrne, Mrs. Wilbur Odom, Mrs. H. Tracy	624 West End Blvd.	PA 4-2453
Orr, Mrs. Dan	2433 Greenbriar Rd.	PA 3-5038
011, 1110: 2011		

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
Orr, Mrs. Lynn H	748 Stratford Rd.	PA 5-1267
Owings, Mrs. W. A.	913 Roslyn Rd	PA 2-2170
	P	
	P	
Palavid, Mrs. M. J.	2648 Phillips St	PA 5-7144
Parrish, Mrs. Ralph J.	645 Stratford Rd	PA 2-3419
Paschal, Mrs. H. G.	1910 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 2-4908
Pate, Mrs. C. P.	440 Lockland Ave.	PA 2-8616
Payne, Mrs. Sadie Y. Peebles, Mrs. S. R.	319 Lockland Ave.	PA 3-1401
Peebles, Mrs. S. R.	655 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 2-8440
Perryman, Mrs. Olin C., Jr	3312 Anderson Drive	PA 2-2315
*Petreson, Mrs. R. L.	731 Austin Lane	PA 4-6000
Pfaff, Mrs. Albert	711 Sylvan Rd.	PA 2-4874
Pfaff, Mrs. Carl	398 Buckingham Rd	PA 2-2357
*Phillips, Mrs. W. K., Jr.	2380 Maplewood Ave.	PA 5-3085
Phipps, Mrs. James H.	2253 Westover Drive	PA 2-2827
*Phipps, Mrs. James H. *Poindexter, Miss Martha Poindexter, Miss Polly	P. O. Box 2223	
Poindexter, Miss Polly	506 W. 5th St.	PA 4-4007
Porter, Mrs. T. A.		PA 2-0405
Potter, Mrs. J. R. Pounds, Mrs. C. E.	1201 Peace Hoven Tane	DA 4 0079
Pullen, Mrs. R. E.	1707 Academy St	DA 9 0764
runen, Mrs. R. E.	1101 Academy St	FA 2-9104
	R	
Rainey, Mrs. W. P.	1020 Wendover Circle	PA 2-2706
Ramseur, Mrs. C. M.	129 Sunset Drive, N.W	PA 4-8011
Ramseur, Mrs. C. M. Rawley, Mrs. R. P. Reed, Mrs. Harry L.	_410 Westover Ave	PA 2-3645
Reed, Mrs. Harry L.	2717 Reynolda Rd.	PA 2-6980
Reich, Mrs. Frank	2379 Fairway Drive	_ PA 3-1295
Reid, Mrs. Clarence A.	201 Knollwood St.	PA 2-0487
Reid, Mrs. Charles H., Sr.	1836 Virginia Rd.	PA 2-0016
*Reynolds, Mrs. C. W.	_333 Stratford Rd.	PA 4-1125
Ricks, Mrs. D. A.	1703 Virginia Rd.	_ PA 2-2635
Robinson, Mrs. H W.	2319-A Queen St	PA 2-8830
*Roediger, Miss Ruth		
Rominger, Mrs. H. R.	2350 Lynhurst Ave.	PA 3-2572
Rose, Mrs. Ralph E.	1721 Elizabeth Ave	PA5-5951
OCTOBER SPONSORS		
Eastman, Mrs. Wilson H., Chm.	_357 Pennsylvania Ave.	PA 5-4277
8		
Sams, Mrs. Ray		
Sandlin, Mrs. George	_2421 Country Club Rd.	PA 4-2647
Schultz, Mrs. E. H.	1114 Miller St.	PA 2-8295
Schultz, Mrs. W. N.	_23 Vintage Ave	PA 2-3527
*Schwoebel, Mrs. L. N.	615 Roslyn Rd.	PA 2-3660
Sebring, Mrs. C. H.	120 Sherwood Forest Rd	PA 2-4511

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
Seippel, Mrs. A. J.	111 N. Poplar St.	PA 2-6001
*Shaw, Mrs. Harry B	2025 Robin Hood Rd	PA 3-1734
Shaw, Mrs. W. B.	441 Plymouth Ave.	PA 5-6325
Sheets, Mrs. Alma	3271/2 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 2-5889
Sheets, Mrs. William G.	224 Roslyn Rd	PA 4-8162
*Sherrill, Mrs. Sloan	2708 Robin Hood Rd.	PA 3-1715
Shonts, Mrs. Harry L.	919 Carolina Ave.	PA 3-1475
Shore, Mrs. A. F.	1944 Georgia Ave.	PA 3-6953
*Shore, Mrs. B. Clyde	Bethabara Rd.	PA 4-2662
Shore, Mrs. E. G.	1212 W. Fourth St	PA 2-1275
	Route No. 8	
Shore, Miss Ruth	328 Westwood Ave.	PA 2-3635
Shore, Mrs. W. E.	539 Oaklawn Ave.	PA 2-3937
*Shutt. Mrs. H. D.	2320 Fairway Drive	PA 2-5725
Smith, Miss Minnie J.	893 Madison Ave	PA 5-1600
Smith Mrs. Ned B	448 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 2-3925
*Smith Mrs J Rufus	Box 1347	PA 2-5094
Smith Mrs Zeh B	502 15th St., N.E	PA 2-8995
*Smithdeal Mrs. C. C. Sr.	2200 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 2-9598
Smithdeal Mrs Fred	224 Plymouth Ave.	PA 2-9982
Snaveley Mrs E D	1092 W. 4th St.	PA 2-1005
Sneed Mrs M R	735 Pine Valley Rd.	PA 5-7405
Sohmer Mrs Frank	2513 Miller Park Circle	PA 5-0801
*Sovine Mrs Cecil	900 N. Stratford Rd.	PA 2 0868
Speed Mrs D C	2508 Roynolda Pd	DA 2 4989
Speas Mrs Goorge I	2598 Reynolda Rd.	DA 9 6496
Speak Mrs T I	256 S Sunget Drive	DA 2 0006
Speas Mrs W P Sn	256 S. Sunset Drive 437 Springdale Ave.	DA 9 1991
Spear Miss Viveinia Mary	140 N Howthown Dd	DA 9 0469
Spillare Mrs I D	1055 C Hawthorne Dd	DA 2 0454
Spivey Mrs F M	1019 Fliggboth Ave	DA 9 9909
Sprinkle Mrs. Co. C	148 N. Hawthorne Rd. 1055 S. Hawthorne Rd. 1912 Elizabeth Ave. 2537 Robin Hood Rd.	DA 9 7654
*Sprint Mrs W H	1931 Virginia Rd.	DA 9 1965
*Snry Mrs Donnie	639 Arbor Rd.	DA 9 6977
Stock Mrs Doing M	814 East Sprague St.	DA 4 4001
Stafford Mrs F F	1700 Vincinia D.	DA 2 7070
*Stanfiel Mrs. Ron I	1723 Virginia Rd.	DA 4 5005
Stanley Mrs F F	701 Ctuetford Dd	DA 9 9004
Starbuck Mica Cross	731 Stratford Rd. 302 S. Church St. 983 Vernon Ave.	DA 9 0000
Stanbangan Mrs. U. T		DA 5 1050
Stewart Mrs. Conl T	735 Pine Valley Rd.	DA 5 7405
Stingen Mrs Cornell	3001 University Rd.	DA 0 1077
*Stokes Mrs U C	1109 Glade St.	DA 9 0445
Stone Mrs Alfo C	Rt. 4, New Lexington Rd.	CT 0 0166
Stone Mrs Norman	Gales Ave. Ext., Box 2349	DA 9 6075
String Mrs II I	1022 Martin St.	DA 2 0000
Sullivan Mrs D A	1000 W 4th Ct	DA 2 2505
Suraine Mrs. C. C.	1068 W. 4th St. 3554 Thomasville Rd.	DA 4 9699
Swaim Mrs T U	415 N. Spring St.	DA 9.7000
Swanson Mrs Norman	829 Yorkshire Rd.	PA 2-1000
wanson, mis.norman	O49 IUFKSHITE IU.	

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

NOVEMBER SPONSORS

Name	Address	Phone
Granade, Mrs. Jack, Chmn	477 Pennsylvania Ave.	PA 5-7677
	т	
	_	
Taylor, Mrs. Clark	Rt. 7, Pine Brook Estates	PA 5-0908
Taylor, Mrs. Dick	924 Stratford Rd.	PA 2-9604
Taylor, Mrs. Roby	2700 Windsor Rd.	PA 2-7858
*Thompson Mrs. T. C.	426 Irving St.	PA 2-8517
Thomasson, Mrs. L. S.	Old Town Rt. 1, Box 47	WA 4-2145
	2371 Westfield Ave.	
*Tomlinson Mrs F N	463 Carolina Circle	PA 9-3077
Transou Mrs. Paul	1144 W 4th St	PA 2-7064
Tucker, Mrs. J. N.	1144 W. 4th St. 2225 Maplewood Ave.	PA 2-7581
Tuttle, Mrs. R. G.	784 Stratford Rd	PA 2-5736
Tyack, Mrs. L. C.	1800 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 4-2100
	U	
Ilbala Mrs Marcar F	111 Buckingham Rd.	PA 2-0001
Obele, Mis. Mercel 1.	_	I A 2-3391
	\mathbf{v}	
Vance, Mrs. H. V.	2222 Maplewood Ave.	PA 4-8434
*Vaughn, Mrs. C. E.	464 Dartmouth Rd.	PA 2-8346
Vestal, Mrs. Wm. H.	229 N. Cherry St.	PA 2-7891
Vogler, Mrs. W. N.	840 Roslyn Rd.	PA 2-5858
	W	
Wada Mrs W H	519 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 4-8658
Wall Mrs Lindsay	20 Fenner Rd.	PA 2-0963
*Wallin Mrs W C	2707 Buena Vista Rd	PA 5-2510
Warden, Mrs. E. B.	1112 S. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 4-8295
*Warren, Mrs. Herman	944 Marguerite Drive	PA 2-9512
Watkins, Mrs. A. S.	618 Summit St.	PA 2-2812
*Watson, Mrs. T. W	3303 Park St., Jacksonville,	Fla.
Weidler, Mrs. Raymond	1060 Wendover Circle	PA 2-1091
*Wells, Mrs. J. M.	217 Eden Terrace	_ PA 2-3202
Wenger, Mrs. Raymond	1779 Robin Hood Rd.	PA 3-8182
*Wessells, Mrs. N. W.	253 Fairfax Drive	PA 4-6854
Whaling, Mrs. Herbert	2360 Queen St.	PA 4-6048
Whisnant, Mrs. L. J.	955 Oaklawn Ave.	PA 4-8217
White Mrs. Calvin	2432 Maplewood Ave. 1830 Buena Vista Rd.	DA 2 7140
White Mrs. L. U.	2249 Westover Drive	PA 2.7074
White Mrs I Occor	915 Melrose St.	PA 2-1914
*White Mrs W P	1033 Miller St.	PA 4-9335
Whitaker Mrs Con R	726 Summit St	PA 2-9678
Whittington, Mrs. J. B.	778 N. Stratford Rd.	PA 2-8844

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
*Wilkins, Mrs. C. W	333 Rhyne Ave	PA 5-9029
*Williams, Mrs. Roger B	1811 Sussex Lane	PA 3-1075
Williams, Mrs. V. G.	1825 Georgia Ave.	PA 2-7017
*Willis, Mrs. Clara B.	835 Madison Ave.	PA 5-5135
*Willson, Mrs. C. R. S.	323 Lockland Ave	PA 3-4892
Wilmoth, Mrs. R. L.	1919 Brantley St.	PA 2-6986
Wilson Mrs F L	2403 Lynhurst Ave	PA 5-3177
Wilson, Mrs. Henry S. Wilson, Mrs. Thomas W.	441 Fairfax Drive	PA 3-3489
Wilson, Mrs. Thomas W.	633 Summit St.	PA 2-5276
Wilson, Mrs. P. T.	707 Miller St.	PA 2-5909
Wilson, Mrs. P. T. *Wise, Mrs. Howard O. *Withers, Mrs. P. L.	1828 Gaston St.	PA 2-3843
*Withers, Mrs. P. L.	773 N. Stratford Rd.	PA 2-6067
Wolff, Mrs. Chas. O	2321 Elizabeth Ave	PA 5-1235
	Y	
Yokeley, Mrs. K. M.	767 Oaklawn Ave.	PA 4-0425
Young, Mrs. G. E.	405 N Spring St	PA 2-1877
Young, Mrs. Max P.	206 Lockland Ave	PA 2-4630
Young, Mrs. R. F.	722 S Hawthorne Rd	PA 3-7383
Toding, Mis. It. F.	122 S. Hawthorne Ru.	I A 0-1900
	z	
Zimmerman, Mrs. A. M.	912 Madison Ave	PA 3-8569
DECEM	IBER SPONSORS	
Moser, Mrs. E. E., Chmn	1528 Northwest Blvd	PA 2-8636
COMPLIMENTARY MEMBERS		
COMPLIM	ENTARY MEMBERS	
	ENTARY MEMBERS1008 S. Hawthorne Rd	PA 3-3412
Amos, Mrs. Richard	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd.	
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur. Jr.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 8-8073
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B. Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. Council. Mrs. Albert	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court 2021 Elizabeth Ave. 718 Sylvan Rd.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 3-8073 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4983
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B. Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. Council. Mrs. Albert	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court 2021 Elizabeth Ave. 718 Sylvan Rd.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 3-8073 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4983
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B. Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. Council. Mrs. Albert	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court 2021 Elizabeth Ave. 718 Sylvan Rd.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 3-8073 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4983
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B. Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. Council. Mrs. Albert	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court 2021 Elizabeth Ave. 718 Sylvan Rd.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 3-8073 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4983
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B. Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. Council, Mrs. Albert Crouch, Mrs. Albert Crouch, Mrs. B. A. Curtis, Mrs. W. M.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court 2021 Elizabeth Ave. 718 Sylvan Rd. 2200 Elizabeth Ave. 2730 Glenn Ave. 492 Knollwood Ave.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 3-4828 PA 3-4527 PA 3-4527 PA 2-7442 PA 4-5714
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B. Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. Council, Mrs. Albert Crouch, Mrs. W. Henry. Culp, Mrs. B. A. Curtis, Mrs. W. M. Depp, Mrs. Mrs.	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court 2021 Elizabeth Ave. 718 Sylvan Rd. 2200 Elizabeth Ave. 2730 Glenn Ave. 492 Knollwood Ave.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4929 PA 3-4517 PA 2-7442 PA 4-5714 Inactive
Amos, Mrs. Richard Anscombe, Mrs. F. C. Auman, Mrs. J. C. Bolick, Mrs. H. E. Bryan, Mrs. Thomas Bumgarner, Mrs. L. C. Carlyle, Mrs. Irving Carter, Mrs. J. F. *Chadwick, Mrs. Truett Chamblee, Mrs. Arthur, Jr. Clemmer, Mrs. George B. Colston, Mrs. Jesse F. Council, Mrs. Albert Crouch, Mrs. W. Henry Culp, Mrs. B. A. Curtis, Mrs. W. M. Depp, Mrs. Mark Elkins, Mrs. Clifford	1008 S. Hawthorne Rd. 65 Park Blvd. 2023 Elizabeth Ave. 644 S. Green St. 1501 N. Patterson Ave. 1505 Academy St. 809 Arbor Road 220 Eden Terrace Rt. 6, Friedland Rd. Children's Home 1025 Deepwood Court 2021 Elizabeth Ave. 718 Sylvan Rd. 2200 Elizabeth Ave. 2730 Glenn Ave. 492 Knollwood Ave.	PA 2-7408 PA 2-3673 PA 2-1447 PA 2-5886 PA 2-1991 PA 2-7045 PA 5-5689 ST 8-3365 PA 4-2148 PA 8-8073 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4983 PA 3-4571 PA 2-7442 PA 4-5714 Inactive PA 3-8436

^{*} Do not call for general meeting.

Name	Address	Phone
Fraser, Mrs. T. A., Jr.	506 Summit St.	PA 2-6745
Goserud, Mrs. J. E.	_624 Holly Ave.	PA 4-8447
Gribbin, Mrs. R. E.	1168 S. Hawthorne Rd	PA 2-2496
Groce, Mrs. W. Harold		
Haire, Mrs. Earle	Kernersville Road	ST 8-0458
Hasty, Mrs. B. F.	Box 7274, Reynolda Sta.	PA 5-0819
Hayes, Mrs. James M.	1541 Overbrook Ave.	PA 2-7246
Hewitt, Mrs. Gerald N.	300 Lockland Ave.	PA 2-0048
Herring, Mrs. Ralph	912 Lynwood Ave.	Inactive
Hicks, Mrs. L. F.	952 W. 4th St.	PA 2-0533
†Hinshaw, Miss Ida Clifton	415 N. Spring St.	Intctive
Hunter, Mrs. R. A.	2131 W. Polo Rd.	PA 5-3647
Isenhour, Mrs. Jean	Radio Station WSJS	PA 5-2311
Lake, Mrs. Julian Lasley, Mrs. J. W.	1848 Virginia Rd.	PA 3-3449
Lasley, Mrs. J. W.	Rt. No. 2	PA 2-1949
Levens, Mrs. J. L.	3120 Robin Hood Rd.	PA 2-8772
Ludlum, Mrs. Lewis	1501 E. Polo Rd.	PA 5-1436
Martin, Mrs. Foy	412 Wake Drive	PA 4-1830
Martin, Mrs. R. V.		
McGee, Mrs. W. K.	Rt. No. 1	WA 4-2100
McRae, Mrs. J. T.	2247 Queen St.	PA 5-8874
Noffsinger, Mrs. J. C.	186 Buckingham Road	PA 2-9813
Olive, Mrs. Eugene	2064 Faculty Drive	PA 2-3822
Peace, Mrs. C. H.	416 Springdale Ave.	PA 4-9154
Pettitt, Mrs. W. E.	2524 Oakwood Drive	PA 3-7460
Pfohl, Mrs. J. K.	459 Cedar Ave	PA 2-0956
Redwine, Mrs. R. K.	1616 W. Polo Rd.	PA 2-8696
Rice, Mrs. Ronald E.		
Rozzelle, Mrs. C. E.		
*Singletary, Miss Annie Lee		
Smith, Mrs. J. R.		
Snider, Mrs. Paul	Bethahara	WA 4-8689
†Spencer, Mrs. W. O, Sr.	1204 Brookstown Ave.	PA 2-4623
†Stratton, Miss Eleanor	42 Park Blvd.	PA 3-1375
Tillman, Mrs. O. G.	1836 Buena Vista Rd.	PA 3-3173
Traylor, Mrs. Kermit	1522 Overbrook Ave.	PA 2-8002
Tribble, Mrs. Harold W.	Wake Forest College	PA 5-7705
*Trotman, Miss Elizabeth	202 N. Hawthorne Rd.	PA 5-2493
Tuttle, Mrs. Lee	_1520 Lvnwood Ave	PA 2-2135
Warfford, Mrs. Walter L.	_2334 Montrose Ave.	. PA 3-3987
Weingarth, Mrs. James	3428 Luther St	PA 4-7427
Wilcox, Mrs. D. H.	643 N. Spring St	PA 2-2478
Wilson, Mrs. Homer O.	118 Harman Ave	PA 2-6214
Wolford, Mrs. G. W	Rt. No. 8	WA 4-9920

[†] Honorary Life Membership.

^{*} Do not call.

NEW MEMBERS

Name
Address
Name
Address.
Name
Address
Name
Address

CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I

Name

This organization shall be known as The Woman's Club of Winston-Salem, North Carolina, Incorporated.

ARTICLE II

Object

The object of this Club shall be to promote and encourage education, literature, the sciences and arts; to take part in civic affairs affecting the public interest; and to participate in movements connected with the general welfare of the community.

ARTICLE III

Membership

Section 1. Membership in this Club shall be active and complimentary.

Section 2. Any woman of Winston-Salem and suburbs shall be eligible for membership.

ARTICLE IV

Interest Groups

The activities of this Club shall be conducted through Interest Groups.

ARTICLE V Officers

The officers of this Club shall be: President; First Vice President; Second Vice President; Recording Secretary; Assistant Recording Secretary; Corresponding Secretary; Treasurer; Assistant Treasurer.

ARTICLE VI Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of this Club shall be composed of the Officers, the Chairmen of Standing Committees, the Chairmen of Interest Groups and the President of the Junior Woman's Club.

ARTICLE VII Meetings

The regular meetings of the Woman's Club, the Board of Directors, and the Interest Groups shall be held monthly except July and August.

ARTICLE VIII Affiliations

Section 1. This Club is a member of the North Carolina Federation of Women's Clubs.

Section 2. This Club is a member of the General Federation of Women's Clubs.

Section 3. The title to the property of this Club is held for the benefit of the Club by the Winston-Salem Foundation.

ARTICLE IX

This Constitution may be amended at any annual meeting by a two-thirds vote of those present, provided notice of the proposed amendment has been submitted in writing at a previous regular meeting of the Club.

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I Membership

Section 1. The application of a candidate for membership, signed by herself and two members recommending her, shall be presented to the Board of Directors. If approved by the Board her name shall be submitted to the Club (at a regular meeting) and upon the favorable action of a majority of those present, she shall be admitted to membership.

Section 2. Upon election the prospective member shall be notified by the Membership Chairman and asked to send her check to the Treasurer. Upon its receipt she will be mailed her membership card and upon its presentation shall be admitted to the privileges of Club membership.

Section 3. Complimentary membership shall be extended to the wives of all ministers of Winston-Salem and to the two women editors of the local press. Dues of the President of the General Club shall be remitted during her term of office.

Section 4. A member may withdraw from the Club only through written communication with the Board of Directors.

Section 5. A member may retain her membership in the Club even though she becomes a non-resident of Winston-Salem, if dues are paid currently. Lapse in dues shall call for cancellation of non-resident membership.

Section 6. A member of the Junior Woman's Club who is in good standing may be transferred to membership in the Woman's Club upon payment of current dues.

Section 7. A member may not invite a resident of Winston-Salem or suburbs to any monthly meeting, but may invite a non-resident. A resident may be invited once during the club year to the meetings of the Thursday Morning Music Club, Tuesday Book Club, Poetry Lovers Club, Art and American Home Department, and the Garden Department. The bridge groups

may invite a non-member substitute once during a series. Penalty for violation of this rule will be: First offense, reprimand by the Executive Board; Second offense, \$5.00 fine; Third offense, suspension from the club.

Section 8. Any member in good standing in the general club may visit any Interest Group, except the Federated Interest Groups, providing reservation for the luncheon be made in advance with the hostess chairman of that group. A member of the general club may visit a Federated Interest Group only once during the club year.

ARTICLE II

Dues

Section 1. The annual dues for active membership shall be ten dollars payable in April.

Section 2. The initiation fee shall be five dollars.

Section 3. The fiscal year shall begin Jan. 1 and end Dec. 31.

Section 4. Members entering the club after December 31 shall be admitted upon payment of five dollars and the initiation fee.

Section 5. A member wishing to resign from the Club must write a letter of resignation to the Club President in order to qualify for reinstatement.

A member who has resigned in good standing (i.e. dues paid) may be reinstated within three years without initiation fee upon the payment of her current dues.

Section 6. Transfer of members in good standing from other Federated Clubs will be accepted without payment of additional dues for the current year.

Section 7. After July 1, no member may attend club programs or enjoy the privileges of the club house until her dues for the ensuing year are paid. If, after receiving repeated notices from the Treasurer, her dues are not paid by the June meeting, she shall be declared delinquent and her name shall be summarily dropped from the club roster.

ARTICLE III

Duties of Officers

Section 1. The President shall preside at all regular meetings of the Club and Board of Directors and shall call all necessary special meetings. She shall, with the approval of the Board, fill vacancies occurring in office, appoint standing and special committees; countersign all orders on the Treasury; present a condensed narrative report of the year's work at the annual meeting; and report on the date designated by N. C. Federation of Women's Clubs, to the District President and to the Federation President, in accordance with instructions. She shall be ex-officio member of all Interest Groups. She shall act as chairman of the Board of Directors and shall submit its annual report. Expenses incurred by the Club President, when representing the Club in her official capacity, shall be reimbursed by the Club Treasurer upon the filing of expense account by the President. Mileage to be allowed on the basis of seven (7) cents per mile.

Section 2. The First Vice President and, in her absence, the Second Vice President shall perform all the duties of the President in her absence or disability. She shall be advisor to the Program Chairman.

Section 3. The Second Vice President shall be Chairman of the Entertainment Committee and shall have charge of all social affairs given by the Club.

Section 4. The Recording Secretary shall keep in permanent form the minutes of the meetings of the Woman's Club and of the Board of Directors. She shall also keep in separate form all amendments to the Constitution and By-Laws and all important decisions of the Board.

Section 5. The Assistant Recording Secretary shall perform the duties of the Secretary in her absence and such other duties as may be directed by the Secretary.

Section 6. The Corresponding Secretary shall conduct all correspondence of the Club and Board of Directors.

Section 7. The Treasurer shall collect all dues; hold and pay out all club monies subject to the order of the Board of Directors; issue all membership cards; and serve notice on all delinquents at the proper time. She shall make a report at each regular meeting of the Club and Board of Directors; and at the Annual Meeting, shall render a written report audited by the Finance Committee.

Section 8. The Assistant Treasurer shall perform the duties of the Treasurer in her absence and such other duties as may be directed by the Treasurer.

ARTICLE IV

Board of Directors

Section 1. Elected Officers, Interest Group Chairmen, Chairmen of Standing Committees and President of Junior Club shall constitute the Board of Directors. The Board shall meet the last Thursday of each month (except June and July) and on special call by the Club President. The President of the General Club shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall transact all business of the Club and report its proceedings at the regular Club meetings.

Section 3. Any five members of the Board may call the Directora together after the refusal of the President to issue such a call.

ARTICLE V

Interest Groups

Section 1. The work of the Club shall be conducted through Interest Groups. The Interest Groups shall be: Art and American Home Department; Thursday Morning Music Club; Tuesday Book Club; Poetry Lovers Group; Garden Department; Duplicate Bridge and Contract Bridge.

Section 2. The officers of each Interest Group shall be: Chairman; Vice-Chairman; Secretary; Treasurer. Term of office will be for two years.

Section 3. Each Interest Group Chairman will appoint a nominating Committee at the beginning of her term of office.

Section 4. Each Interest Group shall have one major civic or charitable project during the club year.

ARTICLE VI

Committees

Section 1. At the Annual Meeting the President shall appoint the following Standing Committees: Community Service, Program, Communications, Telephone, Ways and Means, Radio and Television, Legislative, Year Book, Calendar, Publication, Press, Visual Education and Awards.

Section 2. The Community Service Committee shall co-operate in movements connected with the general welfare of the community and the Federation.

Section 3. The Program Committee shall arrange programs for the regular monthly meetings of the Club.

Section 4. The Finance Committee shall have supervision of the Finances of the Club; shall direct audit of the books of the Treasurer and any other person having charge of club funds; and shall make a written report thereof at the Annual Meeting.

Section 5. The House Committee shall have supervision of the Club building—rentals, repairs, furnishings and all other matters pertaining to the house.

Section 6. The Grounds Committee shall have supervision of the Club House grounds.

Section 7. The Decorating Committee shall have supervision of decorations for all Club affairs.

Section 8. The Membership Committee shall seek out new members; shall investigate their qualifications; and shall report its recommendations to the Board of Directors.

Section 9. The Press and Publicity Chairman shall give notice of all meetings of the Club and Interest Groups and shall give proper publicity to the various phases of the Club's work.

Section 10. The Telephone Committee shall communicate with Club members at the request of the President.

Section 11. The Ways and Means Committee shall devise methods of raising necessary funds for the betterment of the Club.

Section 12. The Publications Committee shall be responsible for subscriptions to the National Club Magazines and shall give a brief report from these magazines at four meetings during the Club year. At least two news items concerning Club work shall be sent to the State Magazine during the year.

Section 13. The Radio and Television Committee shall present the various club activities and announcements over the radio and television.

Section 14. The Legislative Committee shall study and recommend necessary changes in the Club Constitution and By-Laws and study and keep the Club informed on the State and County Legislative program.

Section 15. The Year Book Committee shall compile and publish a Club Year Book annually.

Section 16. The Calendar Committee shall present a schedule of Club activities to be published in the Year Book and also a monthly calendar to be posted at the Woman's Club.

Section 17. The Press Book Committee shall function throughout the year in collecting material for the Club Press Book which will be submitted for judging in State Press Book Contest.

Section 18. The Visual Education Chairman shall present the various activities in the field of motion pictures.

Section 19. The Awards Chairman shall review the North Carolina Federation Year Book and acquaint the Club with the various contest and awards offered by the Federation.

Section 20. The Speaker Service Chairman shall contact the Interest Group Chairman at beginning of each Club year and secure from her a list of qualified speakers and topics on which they will speak. Names of speakers and topics shall be mailed to the Federation Division Chairman of the Speaker Service.

Section 21. The Civil Defense Chairman shall direct the activities in this field in accordance with requests from the City Director of Civil Defense.

ARTICLE VII

Nomination, Election and Term of Office

Section 1. The Nominating Committee of five members, two of whom shall be Past Presidents, shall present to the Club at the October meeting names of suitable general officers and after nominations from the floor, if any, the election shall proceed, a majority of the votes cast constituting an election.

Section 2. There shall be an annual election of one group of officers in December of each year, with installation in January,

Section 3. The officers shall be divided into two groups as follows, each group to be elected in alternate years for a term of two years:

Group 1. President
Second Vice President
Recording Secretary
Assistant Treasurer

Group 2. First Vice President
Treasurer
Assistant Recording Secretary
Corresponding Secretary

Section 4. The newly elected officers shall assume office at the close of the Annual Meeting.

Section 5. The retiring president shall be an ex-officio member of the Board of Directors for one year without voting power.

Section 6. Each Interest Group shall nominate and elect officers for a two year term. Title of officers shall conform with ARTICLE V, Section 2, of the By-Laws.

ARTICLE VIII

Meetings

Section 1. This Club shall hold regular business meetings on the first Wednesday of each month exclusive of July and August.

Sectinn 2. The meeting in January shall be designated the Annual Meeting at which time annual reports shall be made.

Section 3. The fiscal year shall begin January 1 and end December 31st.

Section 4. The Board of Directors shall meet on the last Thursday in the month,

ARTICLE IX

Quorum

Section 1. Ten members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 2. Forty-two members shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the Club for the transaction of business.

ARTICLE X

Seal

The Seal of the Woman's Club shall be circular in form with the words "Woman's Club of Winston-Salem, North Carolina" in the outer rim. In the center shall be the word "Incorporated" and the figures "1923."

ARTICLE XI

Parliamentary Authority

Robert's "Rules of Order" shall be the authority for the conduct of all meetings of the Woman's Club.

ARTICLE XII

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular meeting by a twothirds majority of those present, providing the proposed amendment has been submitted at the previous general meeting.

RATING SHEET 1960

(Period February 1, 1959-January 31, 1960)

Check the following which you have done:	
	1ã
Contributed to Ten Penny Arts Fund by December 1 (10 cents	
per member)	5
Contributed to Sallie Southall Cotten Loan and Scholarship Fund.	5
Used Clupmwoman's Hymn, Collect, Pledge of Allegiance or Litany	
at each meeting	õ
Sent copy of Year Book, Handbook or program outline to District	
President by date of District Meeting (Juniors must also send	
one to Third Vice-President)	5
Had President or representative attend Annual Convention	5
Had President or representative attend Council-Institute	5 5
Had President or representative attend District Meeting	Đ
	5
meetingStudied club constitution and made necessary revisions	5 5
Studied and held discussion on resolutions passed at annual Con-	в
vention	5
Conducted training course for new members	5
Had at least 2 paid subscriptions to GFWC Clumwoman Maga-	۰
zine (Do not include one which your president receives free)	5
	10
	10
Maintained 3 or more Federation Departments or had programs	
covering: American Home (), Communications (), Com-	
munity Affairs (). Conservation of Natural Resources ().	
Education (), Fine Arts (), International Affairs (), Public	
Affairs ()	10
Mailed Annual Reports by January 15	10
Club or individual members competed for Federation Award	
Endowment Fund (At least \$5.00 contributed current year)	5
Help-A-Home	5
Samarcand ProjectCaswell or Butner Training Schools	1 U
Children's Clothing Closet	
Stamps for Wounded Veterans.	5
Safety Program	5
U. S. Savings Bond Program	5
Children's Home Society	5
Legislative Program	5
75% membership voting in local, state and national elections	5
10% membership corresponding with members of International Clubs	5
Teachers' Day	5
UNICEF	5
Entered and Reported Community Achievement Contest	10
Entered Vogue Sewing Contest	5
sign) Contributed to Birthday Remembrance Program (1 point each	
wift or dollar)	
gift or dollar)CARE Project	5
Gifts to Headquarters (Memorial Books, Manuscripts)	
onto to mediqual ters (memorial books, manuscripts)	U

TOTAL POINTS MADE IN 1959-1960

NOTES

NOTES

NOTES

Calendar 1960

_	JANUARY					_		_	JUNE				_	-
S	M	T	W	T	F	S		S	M	T	W	T	F	8
		_		_	1	2		_			1	2	3	4
3	4	5	6	7	8	9		5	6	7	8	9	10	11
10	11	12	13	14	15	16		12	13	14	15	16	17	18
17	18	19	20	21	22	23		19	20	21	22	23	24	25
24	25	26	27	28	29	30		26	27	28	29	30		
31										SEPTEMBER				
	FEBRUARY							s						8
8	M	TWT			F	S						1	F 2	
	1	2	3	4	5	6		4	5	6	7	8	9	10
7	8	9	10	1Î	12	13		11	12	13	14	15	16	17
14	15	16	17	18	19	20		18	19	20	$\hat{2}\hat{1}$	22	23	24
21	22	23	24	25	26	27		25	26	27	28	29	30	
28	29												•	
				_					OCTOBER					
_		MARCH			_			S	M	T	w	T	F	
S	M	T	W	T	F	S								1
		1	2	3	4	5		2	3	4	5	6	7	8
6	7	8	9	10	11	12		9	10	11	12	13	14	15
13	14	15	16	17	18	19		16	17	18	19	20	21	22
20	21	22	23	24	25	26		23	24	25	26	27	28	29
27	28	29	30					30	31					
	APRIL							NOVEMBER						
S	M	TWT			F	S		S	S M T W T					S
					1	2				1	2	3	4	<u>s</u>
3	4	5	6	7	8	9		6	7	8	9	10	11	12
10	11	12	13	14	15	16		13	14	15	16	17	18	19
17	18	19	20	21	22	23		20	21	22	23	24	25	26
24	25	26	27	28	29	30		27	28	29	30			
			w							DEC	7778677	-		
	MAY				17	a		cı	7./		DECEMBER T W T			
8	M	T	W	T	F			S	M	T	W		F	8
1	2	3	4	5	6	7		4	-	C	77	1	2	3
8 15	9	10	11	12	13	14		4	5	6	7	8	9	10
22	16 23	17	18	19	20	21			12	13	14 21	15 22	16 23	17
		24	25	26	27	28		18	19 26	20	28			24
29	30	31						25	20	27	28	29	30	31
	-													



mon pricedan.